

April 2024 Directory Public Libraries of Maryland

Local Touch Global Reach



Table of Contents

Allegany County Library System	
Anne Arundel County Public Library	
Baltimore County Public Library	
Calvert Library	
Caroline County Public Library	
Carroll County Public Library	
Cecil County Public Library	
Charles County Public Library	
Dorchester County Public Library	
Eastern Shore Regional Library	
Enoch Pratt Free Library	
Frederick County Public Libraries	
Harford County Public Library	
Howard County Library System	
Kent County Public Library	
Maryland State Library Agency	
Montgomery County Public Libraries	
Prince George's County Memorial Library System	
Queen Anne's County Library	
Ruth Enlow Library of Garrett County	
Somerset County Library	
Southern Maryland Regional Library	
St. Mary's County Library	

Table of Contents

State Library Resource Center (SLRC)	
Talbot County Free Library	
Washington County Free Library	
Western Maryland Regional Library	
Wicomico Public Libraries	
Worcester County Library	

Allegany County Library System

Executive Director: John Taube

Web Address: <u>https://www.alleganycountylibrary.info/</u> Catalog Access: <u>https://acls-wmrl.na.iiivega.com/</u>

HEADQUARTERS

31 WashingtonStreet Cumberland, MD 21502-2982 Tel: 301-777-1200 FAX: 301-777-7299 TDD: 301-722-3020 eMail: alleganycountylibrary@alleganycountylibrary.info

Monday-Friday: 9:00 am - 5:00 pm Saturday-Sunday: CLOSED ACLS administrative offices are located on the

second floor of the Washington Street Library. Washington Street Library hours differ from administrative office hours.

Employees (in alphabetical order):

SPECIAL SERVICES

Materials Department

815 National Hwy LaVale, MD 21502 Tel: 301-777-1200 Cataloging, ILL, and Circulation System Services eMail: materials@alleganycountylibrary.info

Programming Department

815 National Hwy LaVale, MD 21502 Tel: 301-777-1200 eMail: acline@alleganycountylibrary.info Monday-Friday: 8:00 am - 4:00 pm

Saturday-Sunday: CLOSED

The Materials Department is located at the LaVale Library. LaVale Library hours differ than the Materials Department office hours.

Monday-Friday: 9:00 am - 5:00 pm

Saturday-Sunday: CLOSED

The Programming Department is located at the LaVale Library. LaVale Library hours differ from Programming Department office hours.

BRANCHES

Frostburg Library

65 East Main Street Frostburg, MD 21532-1338 Tel: 301-687-0790 FAX: 301-687-0791 eMail: frostburglibrary@alleganycountylibrary.info

Monday-Tuesday: 1:00 pm - 8:00 pm Wednesday-Saturday: 10:00 am - 5:00 pm Sunday: CLOSED

Employee:

George`s Creek Library

76 Main Street Lonaconing, MD 21539 Tel: 301-463-2629 FAX: 301-463-2485 eMail: gcreeklibrary@alleganycountylibrary.info

Employee:

LaVale Library

815 National Highway LaVale, MD 21502-2982 Tel: 301-729-0855 FAX: 301-729-3490 TDD: 301-729-0855 eMail: lavalelibrary@alleganycountylibrary.info Wednesday-Thursday: 10:00 am - 5:00 pm Friday-Sunday: CLOSED

Monday-Tuesday: 1:00 pm - 8:00 pm

Monday-Thursday: 10:00 am - 8:00 pm Friday-Saturday: 10:00 am - 5:00 pm Sunday: CLOSED

South Cumberland Library

100 Seymour Street Cumberland, MD 21502-2982 Tel: 301-724-1607 FAX: 301-724-1504 TDD: 301-724-1607 eMail: southlibrary@alleganycountylibrary.info Monday-Tuesday: 1:00 pm - 8:00 pm Wednesday-Saturday: 10:00 am - 5:00 pm Sunday: CLOSED

Employee:

Washington Street Library

31 Washington Street Cumberland, MD 21502-2982 Tel: 301-777-1200 FAX: 301-777-7299 TDD: 301-722-3020 eMail: washingtonstlibrary@alleganycountylibrary.info Monday-Tuesday: 1:00 pm - 8:00 pm Wednesday-Thursday: 10:00 am - 5:00 pm Friday-Sunday: CLOSED

Employee:

Westernport Library

66 Main StreetMonday-Tuesday: 1:00 pm - 8:00 pmWesternport, MD 21562Wednesday-Thursday: 10:00 am - 5:00 pmTel: 301-359-0455Friday-Sunday: CLOSEDFAX: 301-359-0046eMail:
westernportlibrary@alleganycountylibrary.info

Employee:

General Information: Loan Period: Books 21 days; Reserves are taken Fines: Adults Only: Books & DVDs,\$.20/day; Library of Things, \$1/day; Chromebooks, \$5/day Automation System: Polaris Trustee Board Meetings: Trustees meetings are held on the second Tuesday of each month

Trustees (in alphabetical order):	City
Dr. Bill Bingman	Frostburg
Deborah Hendrickson	Cumberland
Renee Kniseley	Cumberland
Gary Leasure	Cumberland
Juli McCoy	Midland
Sue Rudd	Cumberland
Dr. Artie Travis	Frostburg

Anne Arundel County Public Library

Chief Executive Officer: Charles "Skip" Auld

Web Address: <u>https://www.aacpl.net/</u> Catalog Access: <u>https://catalog.aacpl.net/</u>

HEADQUARTERS/Administrative Office

5 Harry S. Truman Parkway Annapolis, MD 21401-7042 Tel: 410-222-7371 FAX: 410-222-7188 Monday-Friday: 8:30 am - 4:30 pm Saturday-Sunday: CLOSED Staff hours vary. Times listed are for manned response at reception and for main phone line.

Employees (in alphabetical order):

BRANCHES

Annapolis Library (Michael E. Busch)

1410 West Street	Monday-Thursday: 10:00 am - 9:00 pm
Annapolis, MD 21401	Friday-Saturday: 10:00 am - 5:00 pm
Tel: 410-222-1750	Sunday: 1:00 pm to 5:00 pm
FAX: 410-222-1116	Sunday hours run from September-May
AACPL's Inter-Library Loan (ILL) is located here. 410-222-1178	

eMail: ann@aacpl.net

Employees (in alphabetical order):

Broadneck Library

1275 Green Holly Drive Annapolis, MD 21401-4683 Tel: 410-222-1905 FAX: 410-222-1908 eMail: bdn@aacpl.net Monday-Thursday: 10:00 am - 9:00 pm Friday-Saturday: 10:00 am - 5:00 pm Sunday: CLOSED

Employee:

Brooklyn Park Library

1 East 11th Avenue Baltimore, MD 21225-3091 Tel: 410-222-6260 FAX: 410-222-6263 eMail: bpk@aacpl.net Monday: 10:00 am -9:00 pm Tuesday-Thursday: 10:00 am - 9:00 pm Friday-Saturday: 10:00 am - 5:00 pm Sunday: CLOSED

Employee:

Crofton Library

1681 Riedel Road Crofton, MD 21114 Tel: 410-222-7915 FAX: 410-222-7269 eMail: cro@aacpl.net

Employee:

Monday-Thursday: 10:00 am - 9:00 pm Friday-Saturday: 10:00 am - 5:00 pm Sunday: 1:00 pm - 5:00 pm Sunday hours run from September - May

Monday-Thursday: 10:00 am - 9:00 pm

Friday-Saturday: 1:00 pm - 5:00 pm

Sunday: CLOSED

Deale Library

5940 Deale - Churchton Road Deale, MD 20751-9723 Tel: 410-222-1925 FAX: 410-222-1910 eMail: sco@aacpl.net

Employee:

Discoveries: The Library at the Mall

2550 Annapolis Mall Road Annapolis, MD 21401 Tel: 410-222-0133 FAX: N/A eMail: mall@aacpl.net Monday-Thursday: 10:00 am - 9:00 pm Friday-Saturday: 10:00 am - 5:00 pm Sunday: 1:00 pm to 5:00 pm Sunday hours run from September-May

Employee:

Eastport-Annapolis Neck Library

269 Hillsmere Drive Annapolis, MD 21403-3799 Tel: 410-222-1770 FAX: 410-222-1973 eMail: ean@aacpl.net Monday-Thursday: 10:00 am - 9:00 pm Friday-Saturday: 10:00 am - 5:00 pm Sunday: CLOSED

Employee:

Edgewater Library

25 Stepneys Lane Edgewater, MD 21037-2807 Tel: 410-222-1538 FAX: 410-222-1543 eMail: edg@aacpl.net Monday-Thursday: 10:00 am - 9:00 pm Friday-Saturday: 10:00 am - 5:00 pm Sunday: CLOSED

Employee:

Glen Burnie Library

1010 Eastway Glen Burnie, MD 21061-7392 Tel: 410-222-6270 FAX: 410-222-6276 eMail: nco@aacpl.net Monday-Thursday: 10:00 am - 9:00 pm Friday-Saturday: 10:00 am - 5:00 pm Sunday: 1:00 pm to 5:00 pm Sunday hours run from September-May

Employees (in alphabetical order):

Linthicum Library

400 Shipley Road Linthicum, MD 21090-2827 Tel: 410-222-6265 FAX: 410-222-6269 eMail: lin@aacpl.net Monday-Thursday: 10:00 am - 9:00 pm Friday-Saturday: 10:00 am - 5:00 pm Sunday: CLOSED

Employee:

Maryland City at Russett Library

Monday-Thursday: 10:00 am - 9:00 pm

Friday-Saturday: 10:00 am - 5:00 pm

Sunday: CLOSED

3501 Russett Common Laurel, MD 20724-2003 Tel: 410-222-1070 FAX: 301-498-5749 eMail: mdc@aacpl.net

Employee:

Mountain Road Library

4730 Mountain Road Pasadena, MD 21122-5814 Tel: 410-222-6699 FAX: 410-222-6705 eMail: mtr@aacpl.net Monday-Thursday: 10:00 am - 9:00 pm Friday-Saturday: 10:00 am - 5:00 pm Sunday: CLOSED

Employee:

Odenton Library

1325 Annapolis Road Odenton, MD 21113 Tel: 410-222-6277 FAX: 410-222-6279 eMail: wco@aacpl.net Monday-Thursday: 10:00 am - 9:00 pm Friday-Saturday: 10:00 am - 5:00 pm Sunday: 1:00 pm to 5:00 pm Sunday hours run from September-May

Employees (in alphabetical order):

Riviera Beach Library

8485A Fort Smallwood Road Pasadena, MD 21122 Tel: 410-222-6285 FAX: 410-222-6287 Temporary location in the Riviera Plaza Shopping Center. eMail: riv@aacpl.net Monday-Thursday: 10:00 am - 9:00 pm Friday-Saturday: 10:00 am - 5:00 pm Sunday: CLOSED

Employee:

Severn Library

2624 Annapolis Road (Rt. 175) Severn, MD 21144-1626 Tel: 410-222-6280 FAX: 410-222-6283 eMail: pro@aacpl.net Monday-Thursday: 10:00 am - 9:00 pm Friday-Saturday: 10:00 am - 5:00 pm Sunday: 1:00 pm - 5:00 pm Sunday hours run from September-May

Employee:

Severna Park Library

45 McKinsey Road Severna Park, MD 21146-3894 Tel: 410-222-6290 FAX: 410-222-6297 eMail: spk@aacpl.net

Employee:

Monday-Thursday: 10:00 am - 9:00 pm Friday-Saturday: 10:00 am - 5:00 pm Sunday: 1:00 pm - 5:00 pm Sunday hours run from September-May

General Information:

Loan Period: https://www.aacpl.net/circulation-loans-policies Fines: https://www.aacpl.net/circulation-loans-policies Automation System: SIRSI Film & Interlibrary Loan Services: ILL Managed at Annapolis location Trustee Board Meetings: Held the third Thursday of each month at 4 p.m. except the months of July and August.

Trustees (in alphabetical order):		City
Cathy Belcher	Treasurer	Edgewater
Noah Comet		Arnold
Laura Ellis	Secretary	Hanover
James Estepp		Odenton
Ishani Gandhi		Hanover
Linda Gayle	Student Trustee	Churchton
Tim Lemke	Director	Odenton
Damita McDonald		Severn
Christopher Nelson	Chair	Annapolis
J. Robert Sapp	2nd Vice Chair	Pasadena
Simmona Simmons	1st Vice Chair	Severna Park
JanElaine Smith		Annapolis
Sandra Solomon		Annapolis
Gerald Starr		Linthicum
Faith Steele		Glen Burnie
Lonni Summers	Director	Annapolis
Jeremy York		Edgewater

04/25/24

Baltimore County Public Library

CEO: Sonia Alcantara-Antoine

Web Address: <u>https://www.bcpl.info/</u> Catalog Access: <u>https://catalog.bcpl.lib.md.us/</u>

HEADQUARTER, Baltimore County

320 York Road Towson, MD 21204-5179 Tel: 410-887-6100 FAX: 410-887-6103 Monday-Friday: 8:30 am - 5:00 pm Saturday-Sunday: CLOSED

Employees (in alphabetical order):

SPECIAL SERVICES

Interlibrary Loan Service

Tel: 410-887-6109

Meeting Rooms

Tel: 410-887-6109

Mobile Engagement (bookmobiles)

Youth & Family Engagement: 410-887-0517 Adult & Community Engagement: 410-887-7586

Employees (in alphabetical order):

BRANCHES

Arbutus Branch

855 Sulphur Spring Road, Suite 105 Baltimore, MD 21227-2598 Tel: 410-887-1451 Monday-Thursday: 9:00 am - 8:00 pm Friday-Saturday: 9:00 am - 5:00 pm Sunday: CLOSED

Employee:

Catonsville Branch

1100 Frederick Road Baltimore, MD 21228-5092 Tel: 410-887-0951

Employee:

Monday-Sunday: CLOSED Closed for renovation

Cockeysville Branch

9833 Greenside Drive Cockeysville, MD 21030-2188 Tel: 410-887-7750 Monday-Thursday: 9:00 am - 8:00 pm Friday-Saturday: 9:00 am - 5:00 pm Sunday: CLOSED

Employee:

Essex Branch

1110 Eastern Boulevard Baltimore, MD 21221-3497 Tel: 410-887-0295 Monday-Thursday: 9:00 am - 8:00 pm Friday-Saturday: 9:00 am - 5:00 pm Sunday: CLOSED

Employee:

Hereford Branch

16940 York Road Monkton, MD 21111-1025 Tel: 410-887-1919 Monday-Thursday: 9:00 am - 8:00 pm Friday-Saturday: 9:00 am - 5:00 pm Sunday: CLOSED

Employee:

Lansdowne Branch

500 Third Avenue Lansdowne, MD, MD 21227-3218 Tel: 410-887-5602 Monday-Thursday: 9:00 am - 8:00 pm Friday-Saturday: 9:00 am - 5:00 pm Sunday: CLOSED

Employee:

Loch Raven

1046 Taylor Avenue Towson, MD, MD 21286 Tel: 410-887-4444

Employee:

Monday-Thursday: 9:00 am - 8:00 pm Friday-Saturday: 9:00 am - 5:00 pm Sunday: CLOSED

North Point Branch

1716 Merritt Boulevard Baltimore, MD 21222-3295 Tel: 410-887-7255 Monday-Thursday: 9:00 am - 8:00 pm Friday-Saturday: 9:00 am - 5:00 pm Sunday: CLOSED

Employee:

Owings Mills Branch

10302 Grand Central Avenue Owings Mills, MD 21117 Tel: 410-887-2092 Monday-Thursday: 9:00 am - 8:00 pm Friday-Saturday: 9:00 am - 5:00 pm Sunday: CLOSED

Employee:

Parkville-Carney Branch

9509 Harford Road Baltimore, MD 21234-3192 Tel: 410-887-5353 Monday-Thursday: 9:00 am - 8:00 pm Friday-Saturday: 9:00 am - 5:00 pm Sunday: CLOSED

Employee:

Perry Hall Branch

9685 Honeygo Boulevard Baltimore, MD 21128 Tel: 410-887-5195 Monday-Thursday: 9:00 am - 8:00 pm Friday-Saturday: 9:00 am - 5:00 pm Sunday: CLOSED

Employee:

Pikesville Branch

1301 Reisterstown Road Baltimore, MD 21208-4195 Tel: 410-887-1234 Monday-Thursday: 9:00 am - 8:00 pm Friday-Saturday: 9:00 am - 5:00 pm Sunday: CLOSED

Employee:

Randallstown Branch

8604 Liberty Road Randallstown, MD 21133-4797 Tel: 410-887-0770 Monday-Thursday: 9:00 am - 8:00 pm Friday-Saturday: 9:00 am - 5:00 pm Sunday: CLOSED

Monday-Thursday: 9:00 am - 8:00 pm

Friday-Saturday: 9:00 am - 5:00 pm

Sunday: CLOSED

Employee:

Reisterstown Branch

21 Cockeys Mill Road Reisterstown, MD 21136-1285 Tel: 410-887-1165

Employee:

Rosedale Branch

6105 Kenwood Ave Baltimore, MD 21237-2097 Tel: 410-887-0512 Monday-Thursday: 9:00 am - 8:00 pm Friday-Saturday: 9:00 am - 5:00 pm Sunday: CLOSED

Employee:

Sollers Point Branch

323 Sollers Point Road Baltimore, MD 21222-6169 Tel: 410-288-3123 Monday-Thursday: 9:00 am - 8:00 pm Friday-Saturday: 9:00 am - 5:00 pm Sunday: CLOSED

Employee:

Towson Branch

320 York Road Towson, MD 21204-5179 Tel: 410-887-6166 Monday-Thursday: 9:00 am - 8:00 pm Friday-Saturday: 9:00 am - 5:00 pm Sunday: CLOSED

Employee:

White Marsh Branch

8133 Sandpiper Circle Baltimore, MD 21236-4973 Tel: 410-887-5097 Monday-Thursday: 9:00 am - 8:00 pm Friday-Saturday: 9:00 am - 5:00 pm Sunday: CLOSED

Employee:

Woodlawn Branch

1811 Woodlawn Drive Baltimore, MD 21207-4074 Tel: 410-887-1336 Monday-Thursday: 9:00 am - 8:00 pm Friday-Saturday: 9:00 am - 5:00 pm Sunday: CLOSED

Employee:

General Information:
Loan Period: Books: 21 days
Fines: Fine Free for All
Automation System: Polaris
Film & Interlibrary Loan Services: Interlibrary Loan Department (410) 887 - 6109
Trustee Board Meetings: Generally held the third Tuesday of each month at 8:00 a.m. Locations vary check website for details.

Trustees (in alphabetical order):		City
Yara Cheikh	President	Towson - District 3
Claudia Cruz		Kingsville - District 5
Jane S. Eickhoff	Vice President	Reisterstown - District 4
Havaca Ganguly	Secretary	Towson - District 6
Michael Netzer		Catonsville - District 1
Maureen Walsh David		Pikesville - District 2
Anne West	Treasurer	Towson - District 2

Calvert Library

Executive Director: Carrie Willson

Web Address: <u>https://calvertlibrary.info/</u> Catalog Access: <u>https://catalog.somd.lib.md.us/</u>

HEADQUARTER

850 Costley Way Prince Frederick, MD 20678-9304 Tel: 410-535-0291 FAX: 410-535-3022 TDD: 410-535-0291 TDD: 301-855-1862 Monday-Friday: 9:00 am - 5:00 pm Saturday-Sunday: CLOSED

Employees (in alphabetical order):

SPECIAL SERVICES

Mobile Services

850 Costley Way Prince Frederick, MD 20678 Tel: 410-535-0291 FAX: 410-535-3022

Employee:

Monday-Thursday: 9:00 am - 7:00 pm Friday: 12 pm - 5:00 pm Saturday: 10:00 am - 3:00 pm Sunday: closed

BRANCHES

SPECIAL SERVICES

Fairview Branch

8120 Southern Maryland Boulevard Owings, MD 20736-3701 Tel: 410-257-2101 FAX: 410-257-0662 Monday-Thursday: 9:00 am - 8:00 pm Friday: 12:00 pm - 5:00 pm Saturday: 9:00 am - 5:00 pm Sunday: CLOSED Employees (in alphabetical order):

SPECIAL SERVICES

Prince Frederick Branch

850 Costley Way Prince Frederick, MD 20678- 0405 Tel: 410-535-0291
br/>Tel: 301-855-1862 FAX: 410-535-3022 TDD: 410-535-0291
br/>TDD: 301-855-1862 Monday-Thursday: 9:00 am - 8:00 pm Friday: 12:00 pm - 5:00 pm Saturday: 9:00 am - 5:00 pm Sunday: CLOSED

Employees (in alphabetical order):

SPECIAL SERVICES

Southern Branch

13920 H.G. Trueman Rd Solomons, MD 20688 Tel: 410-326-5289 FAX: 410-326-8370 Monday-Thursday: 9:00 am - 8:00 pm Friday: 12:00 pm - 5:00 pm Saturday: 9:00 am - 5:00 pm Sunday: CLOSED

Employees (in alphabetical order):

SPECIAL SERVICES

Twin Beaches Branch

3819 Harbor Road Chesapeake Beach, MD 20732-0910 Tel: 410-257-2411 FAX: 410-257-0663 Monday-Thursday: 9:00 am - 8:00 pm Friday: 12:00 pm - 5:00 pm Saturday: 9:00 am - 5:00 pm Sunday: CLOSED

Employees (in alphabetical order):

General Information: Loan Period: Books: 3 weeks ; Reserves Are Taken Fines: fine-free for all ages Automation System: Polaris Trustee Board Meetings: Held the third Tuesday of each month at 4:00 p.m.

Trustees (in alphabetical order):		City
Charles "Doug" Alves		Solomons
Kip At Lee	Secretary	Huntingtown
Ronald Crupi	Vice President	St. Leonard
Rachel Jones	President	Owings
Jeffrey Lewis		St. Leonard
Reneé Liberatore		Owings
Wilson Parran		Huntingtown

Caroline County Public Library

Executive Director: Deborah A. Bennett

 Web Address: https://www.carolib.org

 Catalog Access: https://eshore.polarislibrary.com/polaris/?ctx=3.1033.0.0.1

Central Library

100 Market Street Denton, MD 21629 Tel: 410-479-1343 FAX: 410-479-1443 eMail: info@carolib.org Monday-Wednesday: 10:00 am - 6:00 pm Thursday: 10:00 am - 8:00 pm Friday: 10:00pm - 6:00 pm Saturday: 10:00 am - 2:00 pm Sunday: CLOSED The Virtual Library is always open at www.carolib.org

Employees (*in alphabetical order*):

BRANCHES

Federalsburg Branch

123 Morris Avenue Federalsburg, MD 21632 Tel: 410-754-8397 FAX: 410-754-3058 eMail: afaggio@carolib.org Monday, Wednesday-Friday: 10:00 am - 2:00 pm & 3:00 pm - 6:00 pm Tuesday: 12:00 pm - 2:00 pm & 3:00 pm - 8:00 pm Saturday-Sunday: CLOSED The Virtual Library is always open at www.carolib.org

Employee:

North County Branch

Greensboro Community Center 101 Cedar Lane, Greensboro, MD 21639 Tel: 410-482-2173 FAX: 410-482-2634 Mailing address is PO Box 336, Greenboro, MD 21639 Monday-Friday: 10:00 am - 2:00 pm & 3:00 pm - 6:00 pm Saturday-Sunday: CLOSED The Virtual Library is always open at www.carolib.org

eMail: afaggio@carolib.org

Employee:

General Information:

Loan Period: Books, Audio, Interlibrary Loan, Non-fiction DVDs - 21 days / Equipment - 3 days / Entertainment DVDs - 7 days. Holds Encouraged.

Fines: Fine Free

Automation System: Polaris Version 6.1 Build 207

Film & Interlibrary Loan Services: Call the library. Requests may be made by registered borrowers through the library's website.

Trustee Board Meetings: The Board meets five times/year at the Caroline County Public Library. Minutes of meetings are available online for the public's perusal.

Board of Directors:	Title:	
Melissa Leonard	Vice President	
Kaleb Hignutt	Treasurer	
Sarah Dahl	Secretary	
Caroll R. Visintainer, EdD	President	
Deborah A. Bennett	Executive Director	
Tomas Davila		
Stephen C. Fleegle		
James B. Johnson		

Carroll County Public Library

Executive Director: Andrea Berstler

Web Address: <u>https://library.carr.org/</u> Catalog Access: <u>https://catalog.carr.org/</u>

HEADQUARTERS, Carroll County

1100 Green Valley Road New Windsor, MD, MD 21776 Tel: 410-386-4500 FAX: 410-386-4509 Monday-Friday: 9:00 am - 5:00 pm Saturday-Sunday: CLOSED

Employees (in alphabetical order):

SPECIAL SERVICES

Interlibrary Loan

1100 Green Valley Road New Windsor, MD 21776 Tel: 410-386-4500 FAX: 410-386-4509 eMail: meeting@carr.org

Employee:

Monday-Friday: 9:00 am - 4:30 pm Saturday-Sunday: CLOSED

MOBILE SERVICES, Carroll County

50 E. Main Street Westminster, MD 21157-5097 Tel: 410-386-4450 FAX: 410-386-4497 eMail: kbodvin@carr.org Monday-Friday: 9:00 am - 5:00 pm Saturday-Sunday: CLOSED

Employee:

BRANCHES

Eldersburg Branch

6400 West Hemlock Drive Eldersburg, MD 21784-6538 Tel: 410-386-4460 FAX: 410-386-4466

Employee:

Monday-Thursday: 9:00 am - 8:00 pm Friday-Saturday: 9:00 am - 5:00 pm Sunday: CLOSED

Exploration Commons at 50 East

50 E. Main Street Westminster, MD 21157 Tel: 443-293-3000 Monday-Thursday: 9:00 am - 8:00 pm Friday-Saturday: 9:00 am - 5:00 pm Sunday: CLOSED

Employee:

Finksburg Branch

2265 Old Westminster Pike Finksburg, MD 21048 Tel: 410-386-4505 FAX: 410-857-4196 Monday-Thursday: 9 a.m. - 8:00 p.m. Friday-Saturday: 9 a.m. - 5 p.m. Sunday: CLOSED

Employee:

Mount Airy Branch

705 Ridge Avenue Mount Airy, MD 21771-5221 Tel: 410-386-4470 FAX: 410-386-4477 Monday-Thursday: 9:00 am - 8:00 pm Friday-Saturday: 9:00 am - 5:00 pm Sunday: CLOSED

Employee:

North Carroll Branch

2255 Hanover Pike Greenmount, MD 21074-1317 Tel: 410-386-4480 FAX: 410-386-4486

Monday: 9:00 am - 8:00pm Tuesday-Thursday: 9:00 am - 8:00 pm Friday-Saturday: 9:00 am - 5:00 pm Sunday: CLOSED

Employee:

Taneytown Branch

10 Grand Drive Taneytown, MD 21787-2421 Tel: 410-386-4510 FAX: 410-386-4515 Monday-Thursday: 9:00 am - 8:00 pm Friday-Saturday: 9:00 am - 5:00 pm Sunday: CLOSED

Employee:

Westminster Branch

50 East Main Street Westminster, MD 21157-5097 Tel: 410-386-4490 FAX: 410-386-4497

Employee:

Monday-Thursday: 9:00 am - 8:00 pm Friday-Saturday: 9:00 am - 5:00 pm Sunday: CLOSED

General Information:

Loan Period: Books: 21 days; Reserves are Taken

Automation System: Polaris

Trustee Board Meetings: Held the fourth Wednesday of each month at 7:00 pm except in August. Meet earlier in the months of November and December to accommodate holiday schedules.

Trustees (in alphabetical order):	City
Garima Chaturvedi	Mount Airy
Leza Griffith	Millers
Virginia Harrison	Eldersburg
Kendra Hart	Westminster
Joyce Muller	Westminster
David O'Callaghan	Finksburg
David Peloquin	Westminster

Executive Director: Morgan Miller

Web Address: <u>https://www.cecilcountylibrary.org/</u> Catalog Access: <u>https://ceco.ent.sirsi.net/</u>

Cecil County Public Library Administrative Offices

485 Mauldin Avenue North East, MD 21901 Tel: 410-996-1055 FAX: 410-996-5604 TDD: 410-996-5609 Monday-Friday: 9:00 am - 5:00 pm Saturday-Sunday: CLOSED

Employees (in alphabetical order):

SPECIAL SERVICES

Bookmobile Outreach Services

Employee:

Business Information Center

485 Mauldin Avenue North East, MD 21901 Tel: 410-996-6269 x 1127 eMail: bic@cecilcountylibrary.org

Inter-Library Loan

Volunteer Coordination

BRANCHES

Cecilton Branch

215 E. Main Street Cecilton, MD 21913-1000 Tel: 410-275-1091 FAX: 410-275-1092 Monday: 12:00 pm - 8:00 pm Tuesday-Wednesday, Friday: 10:00 am - 6:00 pm Thursday: 1:00 pm - 6:00 pm Saturday-Sunday: CLOSED

Monday, Wednesday, Friday: 10:00 am - 6:00 pm

Sunday: CLOSED

Tuesday, Thursday, Saturday: 9:00 am - 5:00 pm

Employee:

Chesapeake City Branch

2527 Augustine Herman Hwy.	Monday, Wednesday, Friday, Sunday: CLOSED
Chesapeake City, MD 21915	Tuesday: 12:00 pm - 8:00 pm
Tel: 410-996-1134	Thursday: 10:00 am - 6:00 pm
	Saturday: 9:00 am - 5:00 pm

Employee:

Elkton Branch

301 Newark Ave. Elkton, MD 21921 Tel: 410-996-5600 FAX: 410-996-5604 TDD: 410-996-5609

Employee:

North East Branch

485 Mauldin Avenue North East, MD 21901-3506 Tel: 410-996-6269 FAX: 410-996-6268 Monday, Wednesday: 9:00 am - 8:00 pm Tuesday, Thursday: 9:00 am - 6:00 pm Friday: 1:00 am - 6:00 pm Saturday: 9:00 am - 5:00 pm Sunday: CLOSED

Employee:

Perryville Branch

500 Coudon Blvd. Perryville, MD 21903-2833 Tel: 410-996-6070 Monday-Tuesday: 10:00 am - 8:00 pm Wednesday-Friday: 10:00 am - 6:00 pm Saturday: 9:00 am - 5:00 pm Sunday: CLOSED

Employee:

Rising Sun Branch

111 Colonial Way	Monday, Wednesday: 10:00 am - 8:00 pm
Rising Sun, MD 21911-2283	Tuesday, Thursday-Friday: 10:00 am - 6:00 pm
Tel: 410-658-4025	Saturday: 9:00 am - 5:00 pm
FAX: 410-658-4024	Sunday: CLOSED

Employee:

General Information:

Loan Period: See information at https://www.cecilcountylibrary.org/services/checkout-return Fines: See information at https://www.cecilcountylibrary.org/services/checkout-return Automation System: SirsiDynix Trustee Board Meetings: See information at https://www.cecilcountylibrary.org/about/board-trustees

Trustees (in alphabetical order):	
Tanya Area	
Linda Burris	
Ravi Gupta	
Phyllis Kilby	Treasurer
Joanne Morton	Vice Chair
Steven Pearson	Chair
Jonathan Stauffer	

Charles County Public Library

Executive Director: KennethWayne Thompson

Web Address: <u>https://www.ccplonline.org/</u> Catalog Access: <u>https://catalog.somd.lib.md.us/</u>

HEADQUARTERS, Charles County

2 Garrett Ave. La Plata, MD 20646-5959 Tel: 301-934-9001 Monday-Thursday: 9:00am - 8:00pm Friday: 1:00pm - 5:00pm Saturday: 9:00am - 5:00pm Sunday: closed

Employees (in alphabetical order):

SPECIAL SERVICES

Mobile Library

2 Garrett Ave La Plata, MD 20646 Tel: 301-456-4333 eMail: mobilelibrary@ccplonline.org

Employee:

BRANCHES

SPECIAL SERVICES

La Plata Branch

2 Garrett Avenue La Plata, MD 20646-0490 Tel: 301-934-9001 eMail: laplataref@ccplonline.org Monday-Thursday: 9:00am - 8:00pm Friday: 1:00pm- 5:00pm Saturday: 9:00am- 5:00pm Sunday: closed

Employees (in alphabetical order):

SPECIAL SERVICES

P.D. Brown Memorial Library Branch

50 Village Street Waldorf, MD 20602-1837 Tel: 301-645-2864 eMail: pdbrownref@ccplonline.org Monday-Thursday: 9:00am - 8:00pm Friday: 1:00pm- 5:00pm Saturday: 9:00am - 5:00pm Sunday: closed

Employees (in alphabetical order):

SPECIAL SERVICES

Potomac Branch

3225 Ruth B. Swann Drive Indian Head, MD 20640 Tel: 301-375-7375 eMail: potomacref@ccplonline.org Monday-Thursday: 9:00am - 8:00pm Friday: 1:00pm - 5:00pm Saturday: 9:00am - 5:00pm Sunday: closed

Employees (in alphabetical order):

SPECIAL SERVICES

Waldorf West

10405 O'Donnell Place Waldorf, MD 20603 Tel: 301-645-1395 eMail: westref@ccplonline.org Monday-Thursday: 9:00am - 8:00pm Friday: 1:00pm - 5:00pm Saturday: 9:00am - 5:00pm Sunday: closed

Employees (in alphabetical order):

General Information:

Loan Period: Books, audiobooks, periodicals, educational DVDs: 21 days - Free Renewals & Reserves (holds).
Entertainment DVDs - 7 days. Book Express 14 days & DVD Express 3 days - no renewals
Fines: No overdue fines
Automation System: Polaris (05/14)
Film & Interlibrary Loan Services: Available through your local branch.

Trustee Board Meetings: Meets monthly, first Thursday at 6 p.m.

Trustees (in alphabetical order):	
Suzanne Darby	Treasurer
Dr. Karla Kornegay	Member
Vacant Seat	Member
Vacant Seat	Member
Vacant Seat	Vice President
Kiran Sitoula	Board President
Amanda Stewart	Ex-Officio
Patricia Vaira	Member

Dorchester County Public Library

Director: Crystal Henningsen

Web Address: <u>https://www.dorchesterlibrary.org/</u> Catalog Access: <u>https://eshore.polarislibrary.com/polaris/?ctx=17.1033.0.0.1</u>

HEADQUARTERS, Dorchester County

303 Gay Street Cambridge, MD 21613-1812 Tel: 410-228-7331 FAX: 410-228-6313 Monday, Wednesday, Friday: 10:00 am - 6:00 pm Tuesday, Thursday: 10:00 am - 8:00 pm Saturday: 9:00 am - 5:00 pm Sunday: CLOSED

Employees (in alphabetical order):

BRANCHES

Cambridge Branch

303 Gay Street Cambridge, MD 21613-1812 Tel: 410-228-7331 FAX: 410-228-6313 Monday, Wednesday, Friday: 10:00 am - 6:00 pm Tuesday, Thursday: 10:00 am - 8:00 pm Saturday: 9:00 am - 5:00 pm Sunday: CLOSED

Employees (in alphabetical order):

Hurlock Branch

222 S. Main Street Hurlock, MD 21643-0114 Tel: 410-943-4331 Monday, Wednesday, Friday: 10:00 am - 6:00 pm Tuesday, Thursday: 10:00 am - 8:00 pm Saturday: 9:00 am - 12:00 noon Sunday: CLOSED

Employee:

General Information: Loan Period: Books: 3 weeks; DVDs: 7 days Fines: Fine Free Automation System: Polaris Film & Interlibrary Loan Services: (410) 228 - 7331 Trustee Board Meetings: The Board of Trustees meets at 6:30pm on the third Wednesday of January, March, May, July, September and November at the Dorchester County Public Library.

Dorchester County Public Library

Trustees (in alphabetical order):		City
Kathy Burtman		Cambridge
Talibah Chikwendu	President	Cambridge
Kierra Farrare		Cambridge
Lalita Kelly		Secretary
Amber McGinnis	Secretary	Cambridge
Wyrita Myster		Cambridge
Dana Paterra		East New Market
Amanda Reece		Fishing Creek
Clinton Weems	Vice President	Hurlock
Anne Whaples		Cambridge
Frances Windsor		Cambridge

Eastern Shore Regional Library

Administrator: John Venditta

Web Address: <u>https://www.esrl.org/</u> Catalog Access: <u>https://eshore.polarislibrary.com/polaris/</u>

HEADQUARTERS, Eastern Shore Regional Library

Suite 116-B, 31901 Tri-County Way Salisbury, MD 21804 Tel: 410-742-1537 FAX: 410-548-5807 Monday-Friday: 8:30 am - 4:30 pm Saturday-Sunday: CLOSED

Employees (in alphabetical order):

SPECIAL SERVICES

Services

Provides services to Eastern Shore libraries including interlibrary loan, reference, delivery, automation consulting, technology support, and training.

General Information:

Automation System: Polaris

Trustee Board Meetings: The ESRL Board meets quarterly. Meeting times and locations are posted on the ESRL website

Title:	
Vice President	
President	
Board Member	
	Vice President President Board Member Board Member Board Member Board Member Board Member Board Member

Enoch Pratt Free Library

Interim CEO: Darcell Graham

Web Address: <u>https://www.prattlibrary.org/</u> Catalog Access: <u>https://catalog.prattlibrary.org/</u>

HEADQUARTERS

400 Cathedral Street Baltimore, MD 21201-4484 Tel: 410-396-5430 FAX: 866-727-3101 TDD: 1-800-735-2258 Monday-Thursday: 10:00 am - 8:00 pm Friday-Saturday: 10:00 am - 5:00 pm Sunday: CLOSED

Employees (in alphabetical order):

SPECIAL SERVICES

Maryland Interlibrary Loan Organization (MILO)

400 Cathedral Street Baltimore, MD 21201 Tel: 410-396-5498 FAX: 410-396-5837 eMail: MILO@prattlibrary.org

Employee:

Mobile Services

2001 N. Wolfe Street Baltimore, MD 21213-1477 Tel: 410-396-0995 FAX: 410-545-7610 eMail: BKM@prattlibrary.org Monday-Friday: <u>See Pratt Library</u> Saturday-Sunday: CLOSED

Employee:

Pratt Center for Technology Training

3601 Eastern Avenue Baltimore, MD 21224 Tel: 410-545-0702 FAX: 443-984-3941 eMail: PCTT@prattlibrary.org Monday, Thursday: 10:00 am - 8:00 pm Tuesday: 10:00 am - 5:30 pm Wednesday: 12:00 pm - 8:00 pm Friday-Saturday: 10:00 am - 5:00 pm Sunday: CLOSED Class Registration call 443-984-4944

Pratt Center for Technology Training

1303 Orleans Street Baltimore, MD 21231 Tel: 410-545-0702 FAX: 410-545-3808 eMail: PCTT@prattlibrary.org Monday: 12:00 pm - 5:00 pm Tuesday, Thursday: 12:00 pm - 8:00 pm Wednesday: 10:00 am - 5:30 pm Friday, Sunday: CLOSED Saturday: 10:00 pm -5:00 pm *Class registration call 443-984-4944*

Employee:

BRANCHES

Brooklyn Branch

300 E. Patapsco Avenue Baltimore, MD 21225-1828 Tel: 410-396-1120 FAX: 410-396-1698 eMail: brk@prattlibrary.org

Employee:

Monday, Thursday: 10:00 am - 8:00 pm Tuesday-Wednesday: 10:00 am - 5:30 pm Friday-Saturday: 10:00 am - 5:00 pm Sunday: CLOSED

Canton Branch

1030 S. Ellwood Street Baltimore, MD 21224-4930 Tel: 410-396-8548 FAX: 866-580-3191 eMail: cnt@prattlibrary.org Monday, Thursday: 10:00 am - 8:00 pm Tuesday-Wednesday: 10:00 am - 5:30 pm Friday-Saturday: 10:00 am - 5:00 pm Sunday: CLOSED

Employee:

Central Library/State Library Resource Center

400 Cathedral Street Baltimore, MD 21201-4484 Tel: 410-396-5430 FAX: 866-727-3125 TDD: 1-800-735-2258

Cherry Hill Branch

606 Cherry Hill Road Baltimore, MD 21225-2012 Tel: 410-396-1168 FAX: 410-396-1174 eMail: chr@prattlibrary.org

Employee:

Clifton Branch

2001 N. Wolfe Street Baltimore, MD 21213-1477 Tel: 410-396-0984 FAX: 410-396-0985 eMail: clf@prattlibrary.org

Employee:

Monday-Thursday: 10:00 am - 8:00 pm Friday-Saturday: 10:00 am - 5:00 pm Sunday: CLOSED

Monday, Thursday: 10:00 am - 7:00 pm Tuesday-Wednesday: 10:00 am - 5:30 pm Friday-Saturday: 10:00 am - 5:00 pm Sunday: CLOSED

Monday-Sunday: CLOSED

The Clifton Branch is closed until further notice due to maintenance issues

Edmondson Avenue Branch

4330 Edmondson Avenue Baltimore, MD 21229-1615 Tel: 410-396-0946 FAX: 410-396-0947 eMail: edm@prattlibrary.org

Employee:

Monday, Thursday: 10:00 am - 8:00 pm Tuesday-Wednesday: 10:00 am - 5:30 pm Friday-Saturday: 10:00 am - 5:00 pm Sunday: CLOSED

Forest Park Branch

3023 Garrison Boulevard Baltimore, MD 21216-1341 Tel: 410-396-0942 FAX: 410-396-0945 eMail: frs@prattlibrary.org

Monday-Sunday: CLOSED The Forest Park branch is closed

for renovations.

Enoch Pratt Free Library

Employee:

Govans Branch

5714 Bellona Avenue Baltimore, MD 21212-3508 Tel: 410-396-6098 FAX: 410-396-6291 eMail: gvn@prattlibrary.org

Employee:

Monday, Thursday: 10:00 am - 8:00 pm Tuesday-Wednesday: 10:00 am - 5:30 pm Friday-Saturday: 10:00 am - 5:00 pm Sunday: CLOSED

Hamilton Branch

5910 Harford Road Baltimore, MD 21214-1845 Tel: 410-396-6088 FAX: 410-396-6097 eMail: hml@prattlibrary.org

Employee:

Monday, Thursday: 10:00 am - 8:00 pm Tuesday-Wednesday: 10:00 am - 5:30 pm Friday-Saturday: 10:00 am - 5:00 pm Sunday: CLOSED

Hampden Branch

3641 Falls Road Baltimore, MD 21211-1815 Tel: 410-396-6043 FAX: 410-396-7152 eMail: hmp@prattlibrary.org

Employee:

Herring Run Branch

3801 Erdman Avenue Baltimore, MD 21213-2099 Tel: 410-396-0996 FAX: 410-396-0997 eMail: hrr@prattlibrary.org

Employee:

Monday, Thursday: 10:00 am - 8:00 pm Tuesday-Wednesday: 10:00 am - 5:30 pm Friday-Saturday: 10:00 am - 5:00 pm Sunday: CLOSED

Monday, Thursday: 10:00 am - 8:00 pm

Friday-Saturday: 10:00 am - 5:00 pm

Sunday: CLOSED

Tuesday-Wednesday: 10:00 am - 5:30 pm

Light Street Branch

1251 Light Street Baltimore, MD 21230-4305 Tel: 410-396-1096 FAX: 410-396-1097 eMail: lgh@prattlibrary.org

Employee:

Monday, Thursday: 10:00 am - 8:00 pm Tuesday-Wednesday: 10:00 am - 5:30 pm Friday-Saturday: 10:00 am - 5:00 pm Sunday: CLOSED

Northwood Branch

4420 Loch Raven Boulevard Baltimore, MD 21218-1553 Tel: 410-396-6076 FAX: 410-396-6547 eMail: nrt@prattlibrary.org

Employee:

Monday, Thursday: 10:00 am - 8:00 pm Tuesday-Wednesday: 10:00 am - 5:30 pm Friday-Saturday: 10:00 am - 5:00 pm Sunday: CLOSED

Orleans Street Branch

1303 Orleans Street Baltimore, MD 21231-1002 Tel: 410-396-0970 FAX: 410-396-0979 eMail: orl@prattlibrary.org

Employee:

Monday, Thursday: 10:00 am - 8:00 pm Tuesday-Wednesday: 10:00 am - 5:30 pm Friday-Saturday: 10:00 am - 5:00 pm Sunday: CLOSED

Patterson Park Branch

158 N. Linwood Avenue Baltimore, MD 21224-1255 Tel: 410-396-0983 FAX: 410-396-5215 eMail: ptt@prattlibrary.org

Employee:

Monday, Thursday: 10:00 am - 8:00 pm Tuesday-Wednesday: 10:00 am - 5:30 pm Friday-Saturday: 10:00 am - 5:00 pm Sunday: CLOSED

Pennsylvania Avenue Branch

1531 W. North Avenue Baltimore, MD 21217-1735 Tel: 410-396-0399 FAX: 410-396-0025 eMail: pnn@prattlibrary.org Monday-Thursday: 10:00 am - 8:00 pm Friday-Saturday: 10:00 am - 5:00 pm Sunday: CLOSED

Employee:

Reisterstown Road Branch

6310 Reisterstown Road Baltimore, MD 21215-2301 Tel: 410-396-0948 FAX: 410-396-0048 eMail: rst@prattlibrary.org

Employee:

Roland Park Branch

5108 Roland Avenue Baltimore, MD 21210-2132 Tel: 410-396-6099 FAX: 410-396-6116 eMail: rln@prattlibrary.org Tuesday-Wednesday: 10:00 am - 5:30 pm Friday-Saturday: 10:00 am - 5:00 pm Sunday: CLOSED

Monday, Thursday: 10:00 am - 8:00 pm

Monday, Thursday: 10:00 am - 8:00 pm Tuesday-Wednesday: 10:00 am - 5:30 pm Friday-Saturday: 10:00 am - 5:00 pm Sunday: CLOSED

Employee:

Southeast Anchor Library

3601 Eastern Avenue Baltimore, MD 21224 Tel: 410-396-1580 FAX: 443-984-3941 eMail: sel@prattlibrary.org Monday-Thursday: 10:00 am - 8:00 pm Friday-Saturday: 10:00 am - 5:00 pm Sunday: CLOSED

Employee:

Walbrook Branch

3203 W. North Avenue Baltimore, MD 21216-3015 Tel: 410-396-0935 FAX: 410-396-0332 eMail: wlb@prattlibrary.org Monday-Sunday: CLOSED The Walbrook branch is closed for renovations.

Employee:

Washington Village Branch

856 Washington Boulevard Baltimore, MD 21230-2344 Tel: 410-396-1099 FAX: 410-396-1115 eMail: wsh@prattlibrary.org Monday-Sunday: CLOSED The Washington Village branch is closed for maintenance.

Employee:

Waverly Branch

400 E. 33rd Street Baltimore, MD 21218-3401 Tel: 410-396-6053 FAX: 866-362-7449 eMail: wvr@prattlibrary.org Monday, Thursday: 10:00 am - 8:00 pm Tuesday-Wednesday: 10:00 am - 5:30 pm Friday-Saturday: 10:00 am - 5:00 pm Sunday: CLOSED

Employee:

General Information:

Loan Period: Books, compact discs, audio cassettes, 21 days. Videos (Entertainment) 7 days.
Fines: Fine Free
Automation System: SIRSI
Trustee Board Meetings: Held at 6:15 p.m. the second Wednesday of March, June, September & December.

Board of Directors:	Title:
Nancy Hackerman	Vice Chair, Board of Directors
Steven Boothe	Treasurer
Jacob Hodes	Secretary
Benjamin Rosenberg	Immediate Past Chair
Mychelle Farmer	Chair, Board of Directors & Board of Trustees
Virginia Adams	
Ajit Apte	
Sandy Berman	
Sarah Brandt	

Jamar Brown	
Mark Caplan	
Margaret De Cuevas	
Mary H. DeKuyper	
Nancy Dorman	
Christine Espenshade	
Sandra P. Gohn	
Fagan Harris	
Robert S. Hillman	
Allan Jensen	
Verna Jones-Rodwell	
Mark Kaufman	
Alexander W. Koff	
Patricia Lasher	
James Dabney Miller	
Sheela Murthy	
Robert Nye	
Vernon A. Reid	
Beulah Sabundayo	
Kurt Schmoke	
Mary App Scully	
Mary Ann Scully	
Trustees (in alphabetical order):	
Trustees (in alphabetical order):	
Trustees (in alphabetical order): Virginia K. Adams	Treasurer
Trustees (in alphabetical order): Virginia K. Adams Kenneth Aneckstein	Treasurer
Trustees (in alphabetical order): Virginia K. Adams Kenneth Aneckstein Steven Boothe	Treasurer
Trustees (in alphabetical order): Virginia K. Adams Kenneth Aneckstein Steven Boothe Mary H. DeKuyper	Treasurer Vice Chair, Board of Trustees
Trustees (in alphabetical order): Virginia K. Adams Kenneth Aneckstein Steven Boothe Mary H. DeKuyper Nancy Dorman	
Trustees (in alphabetical order): Virginia K. Adams Kenneth Aneckstein Steven Boothe Mary H. DeKuyper Nancy Dorman Christine Espenshade	Vice Chair, Board of Trustees
Trustees (in alphabetical order): Virginia K. Adams Kenneth Aneckstein Steven Boothe Mary H. DeKuyper Nancy Dorman Christine Espenshade Mychelle Farmer	Vice Chair, Board of Trustees
Trustees (in alphabetical order): Virginia K. Adams Kenneth Aneckstein Steven Boothe Mary H. DeKuyper Nancy Dorman Christine Espenshade Mychelle Farmer Sandra P. Gohn	Vice Chair, Board of Trustees
Trustees (in alphabetical order): Virginia K. Adams Kenneth Aneckstein Steven Boothe Mary H. DeKuyper Nancy Dorman Christine Espenshade Mychelle Farmer Sandra P. Gohn Robert S. Hillman	Vice Chair, Board of Trustees
Trustees (in alphabetical order): Virginia K. Adams Kenneth Aneckstein Steven Boothe Mary H. DeKuyper Nancy Dorman Christine Espenshade Mychelle Farmer Sandra P. Gohn Robert S. Hillman Allan D. Jensen Verna Jones-Rodwell Mark Kaufman	Vice Chair, Board of Trustees
Trustees (in alphabetical order): Virginia K. Adams Kenneth Aneckstein Steven Boothe Mary H. DeKuyper Nancy Dorman Christine Espenshade Mychelle Farmer Sandra P. Gohn Robert S. Hillman Allan D. Jensen Verna Jones-Rodwell	Vice Chair, Board of Trustees
Trustees (in alphabetical order):Virginia K. AdamsKenneth AnecksteinSteven BootheMary H. DeKuyperNancy DormanChristine EspenshadeMychelle FarmerSandra P. GohnRobert S. HillmanAllan D. JensenVerna Jones-RodwellMark KaufmanAlexander KoffPatricia Lasher	Vice Chair, Board of Trustees
Trustees (in alphabetical order):Virginia K. AdamsKenneth AnecksteinSteven BootheMary H. DeKuyperNancy DormanChristine EspenshadeMychelle FarmerSandra P. GohnRobert S. HillmanAllan D. JensenVerna Jones-RodwellMark KaufmanAlexander KoffPatricia LasherJames Dabney Miller	Vice Chair, Board of Trustees
Trustees (in alphabetical order):Virginia K. AdamsKenneth AnecksteinSteven BootheMary H. DeKuyperNancy DormanChristine EspenshadeMychelle FarmerSandra P. GohnRobert S. HillmanAllan D. JensenVerna Jones-RodwellMark KaufmanAlexander KoffPatricia LasherJames Dabney MillerElizabeth Moser	Vice Chair, Board of Trustees
Trustees (in alphabetical order):Virginia K. AdamsKenneth AnecksteinSteven BootheMary H. DeKuyperNancy DormanChristine EspenshadeMychelle FarmerSandra P. GohnRobert S. HillmanAllan D. JensenVerna Jones-RodwellMark KaufmanAlexander KoffPatricia LasherJames Dabney MillerElizabeth MoserVernon A. Reid	Vice Chair, Board of Trustees
Trustees (in alphabetical order):Virginia K. AdamsKenneth AnecksteinSteven BootheMary H. DeKuyperNancy DormanChristine EspenshadeMychelle FarmerSandra P. GohnRobert S. HillmanAllan D. JensenVerna Jones-RodwellMark KaufmanAlexander KoffPatricia LasherJames Dabney MillerElizabeth Moser	Vice Chair, Board of Trustees

Frederick County Public Libraries

Director: James Kelly

Web Address: <u>https://www.fcpl.org/</u> Catalog Access: <u>https://catalog.fcpl.org/</u>

HEADQUARTERS, Frederick County

110 E. Patrick Street Frederick, MD 21701 Tel: 301-600-1613 FAX: 301-600-3789 Monday-Friday: 8:30 am - 4:30 pm Saturday-Sunday: CLOSED

Employees (in alphabetical order):

SPECIAL SERVICES

BOOKMOBILE SERVICES, Frederick County

Tel: 301-600-1615

BRANCHES

SPECIAL SERVICES

Brunswick Branch

915 North Maple Avenue Brunswick, MD 21716 Tel: 301-600-7250 Monday-Thursday: 10:00 am - 8:00 pm Friday-Saturday: 10:00 am - 5:00 pm Sunday: CLOSED

Employee:

SPECIAL SERVICES

C. Burr Artz Central Library

110 E. Patrick Street Frederick, MD 21701 Tel: 301-600-1630 Monday-Thursday: 10:00 am - 9:00 pm Friday-Saturday: 10:00 am - 5:00 pm Sunday: 1:00 pm - 5:00 pm

Employees (in alphabetical order):

SPECIAL SERVICES

Edward F. Fry Memorial Library at Point of Rocks

1635 Ballenger Creek Pike Point of Rocks, MD 21777 Tel: 301-874-4560 Monday: 10:00 am - 3:00 pm Tuesday, Saturday: 10:00 am -3:00 pm Wednesday: 3:00 pm - 8:00 pm Thursday-Friday, Sunday: CLOSED

Employee:

SPECIAL SERVICES

Emmitsburg Branch

Community Center Emmitsburg, MD 21727 Tel: 301-600-6329 Monday, Wednesday: 10:00 am - 6:00 pm Tuesday: 10:00 am - 8:00 pm Thursday: 10:00 a.m. - 8:00 pm Friday, Sunday: CLOSED Saturday: 10:00 am - 5:00 pm

Employee:

SPECIAL SERVICES

Middletown Branch

101 Prospect Street Middletown, MD 21769 Tel: 301-600-7560 Monday-Thursday: 10:00 am - 8:00 pm Friday-Saturday: 10:00 am - 5:00 pm Sunday: CLOSED

Employee:

48/103

SPECIAL SERVICES

Myersville Community Library

8 Harp Place Myersville, MD 21773 Tel: 301-600-8350 Monday, Wednesday: 10:00 am - 6:00 pm Tuesday, Thursday: 10:00 am - 8:00 pm Friday, Sunday: CLOSED Saturday: 10:00 am - 5:00 pm

Employee:

SPECIAL SERVICES

Thurmont Branch

76 East Moser Road Thurmont, MD 21788 Tel: 301-600-7200 Monday-Thursday: 10:00 am - 9:00 pm Friday: 10:00 pm - 5:00 pm Saturday: 10:00 am - 5:00 pm Sunday: 1:00 pm - 5:00 pm

Employee:

SPECIAL SERVICES

Urbana Regional Library

9020 Amelung Street Urbana, MD 21704 Tel: 301-600-7000 Monday-Thursday: 10:00 am -9:00 pm Friday-Saturday: 10:00 am -5:00 pm Sunday: 1:00 pm - 5:00 pm

Employee:

SPECIAL SERVICES

Walkersville Branch

2 South Glade Road Walkersville, MD 21793 Tel: 301-600-8200 Monday-Thursday: 10:00 am - 8:00 pm Friday: 10:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. Saturday: 10:00 am - 5:00 pm Sunday: CLOSED

Employee:

General Information: Loan Period: 21 days Fines: \$ 0.00 Automation System: CARL Trustee Board Meetings: Held the first Wednesday of each month at 7:00 p.m. except July, August, and December.

Trustees (in alphabetical order):		City
Jenny D'Agostino	Chair	Frederick
Terri Lancaster		Thurmont
Galen Mayfield		Walkersville
Mick O'Leary		Frederick
Shemica Sheppard	Vice Chair	Frederick
Karyn Spertzel		New Market
Suzette White	Secretary	Ijamsville

Chief Executive Officer: Mary L. Hastler

Web Address: <u>https://hcplonline.org/</u> Catalog Access: <u>https://library.hcplonline.org/</u>

Administration, Harford County Public Library

1221-A Brass Mill Road Belcamp, MD 21017-1209 Tel: 410-273-5600 FAX: 410-273-5606 Monday-Friday: 8:30 am - 5:00 pm Saturday-Sunday: CLOSED

Employees (in alphabetical order):

SPECIAL SERVICES

Rolling Reader

Silver Reader

http://www.hcplonline.org/

BRANCHES

Aberdeen Branch

21 Franklin Street Aberdeen, MD 21001-2495 Tel: 410-638-3151 FAX: 410-273-5610 eMail: jonesj@hcplonline.org

Employee:

Monday-Thursday: 10:00 am - 8:00 pm Friday-Saturday: 10:00 am - 5:00 pm Sunday: CLOSED

Abingdon Branch

2510 Tollgate Road Abingdon, MD 21009 Tel: 410-638-3990 FAX: 410-638-3995 eMail: mittman@hcplonline.org Monday-Thursday: 10:00 am - 8:00 pm Friday-Saturday: 10:00 am - 5:00 pm Sunday: CLOSED Drive-thru Window Service Mon - Thurs 9:00 am - 8:00 pm, Friday - Saturday - 9:00 am - 5:00 pm

Monday-Thursday: 10:00 am - 8:00 pm

Friday-Saturday: 10:00 am - 5:00 pm

Sunday: CLOSED

Drive-thru Window Service Mon - Thurs 9:00 am - 8:00 pm, Friday - Saturday - 9:00 am - 5:00 pm

Employee:

Bel Air Branch

100 East Pennsylvania Avenue Bel Air, MD 21014-379 Tel: 410-638-3151 FAX: 410-638-3155 TDD: 410-838-3371 eMail: kovach@hcplonline.org

Employee:

Darlington Branch

3535 Conowingo Road Street, MD 21154 Tel: 410-638-3750 FAX: 410-638-3752 eMail: scarpola@hcplonline.org

Employee:

Monday-Thursday: 10:00 am - 8:00 pm Friday-Saturday: 10:00 am - 5:00 pm Sunday: CLOSED Drive-thru Window Service Mon - Thurs 9:00 am - 8:00 pm, Friday - Saturday - 9:00 am - 5:00 pm

Edgewood Branch

629 Edgewood Road Edgewood, MD 21040-2607 Tel: 410-612-1600 FAX: 410-612-1602 eMail: hepler@hcplonline.org Monday-Thursday: 10:00 am - 8:00 pm Friday-Saturday: 10:00 am - 5:00 pm Sunday: CLOSED Drive-thru Window Service Mon - Thurs 9:00 am - 8:00 pm, Friday - Saturday - 9:00 am - 5:00 pm

Employee:

Fallston Branch

1461 Fallston Road Fallston, MD 21047-1699 Tel: 410-638-3003 FAX: 410-638-3005 eMail: millert@hcplonline.org Monday-Thursday: 10:00 am - 8:00 pm Friday-Saturday: 10:00 am - 5:00 pm Sunday: CLOSED

Employee:

Havre De Grace Branch

120 North Union Avenue Havre De Grace, MD 21078-3000 Tel: 410-939-6700 FAX: 410-939-6702 eMail: reillyj@hcplonline.org Monday-Thursday: 10:00 am - 8:00 pm Friday-Saturday: 10:00 am - 5:00 pm Sunday: CLOSED

Employee:

Jarrettsville Branch

3722 Norrisville Road Jarrettsville, MD 21084 Tel: 410-692-7887 FAX: 410-692-7886 eMail: bowker@hcplonline.org

Employee:

Monday-Thursday: 10:00 am - 8:00 pm Friday-Saturday: 10:00 am - 5:00 pm Sunday: CLOSED Drive-thru Window Service Mon - Thurs 9:00 am - 8:00 pm, Friday - Saturday - 9:00 am - 5:00 pm

Joppa Branch

655 Towne Center Drive Joppa, MD 21085-4497 Tel: 410-612-1660 FAX: 410-612-1662 eMail: taylor@hcplonline.org Monday-Thursday: 10:00 am - 8:00 pm Friday-Saturday: 10:00 am - 5:00 pm Sunday: CLOSED

Employee:

Norrisville Branch

5310 Norrisville Road White Hall, MD 21161-8923 Tel: 410-692-7850 FAX: 410-692-7851 eMail: reeves@hcplonline.org Monday-Thursday: 10:00 am - 8:00 pm Friday-Saturday: 10:00 am - 5:00 pm Sunday: CLOSED

Employee:

Whiteford Branch

2407 Whiteford Road Whiteford, MD 21160-1218 Tel: 410-638-3608 FAX: 410-638-3610 eMail: troch@hcplonline.org Monday-Thursday: 10:00 am - 8:00 pm Friday-Saturday: 10:00 am - 5:00 pm Sunday: CLOSED

_ _

Employee:

General Information:

Loan Period: Books: 3 weeks; Reserves are taken, no charge Fines: \$.20/day children; \$.25/day adults Automation System: Polaris Trustee Board Meetings: Held the third Thursday of each month, except August and December at 6:30 pm

Trustees (in alphabetical order):		City
Dr. William Allen	Chair	Northeast Harford County
Jessica Boyle-Tsottles	County Council Liaison, Ex-Officio	
Terrance Flannery		Southeast Harford County
Shannon G. Gahs		Southeast Harford County
Mary Hastler	CEO	
Dr. Monique H. Head		Northwest Harford County
Ava Holloway	Student Liaison	
Taryn Martin		Northeast Harford County
Durbin Vido	Treasurer	Central Harford County
COL Jonas Vogelhut, US Army Retired		Central Harford County
J. Michael Woods		Central Harford County
Carol Wright	Vice Chair	Southwest Harford County

President & CEO: Tonya Aikens

Web Address: <u>https://hclibrary.org/</u> Catalog Access: <u>https://polaris.hclibrary.org/</u>

Administrative Branch, Howard County Library System

9411 Frederick Road Ellicott City, MD 21042 Tel: 410-313-7750 FAX: 410-313-7742 eMail: stephanie.shane@hclibrary.org Monday-Friday: 9:00 am - 5:00 pm Saturday-Sunday: CLOSED

Employees (in alphabetical order):

SPECIAL SERVICES

Passport Services at East Columbia Branch

6600 Cradlerock WayMonday-Thursday: 10:00 am - 7:00 pmColumbia, MD 21045Friday, Sunday: CLOSEDTel: 410-313-7700Saturday: 10:00 am - 4:00 pmeMail: suki.lee@hclibrary.org

Passport Services at Glenwood Branch

2350 State Road 97 Cooksville, MD 21723 Tel: 410-313-5577 eMail: mary.brosenne@hclibrary.org Monday-Thursday: 1:00 pm - 7:00 pm Friday, Sunday: CLOSED Saturday: 10:00 am - 3:00 pm

Project Literacy at Central Branch

10375 Little Patuxent Parkway Columbia, MD 21044 Tel: 410-313-7900 eMail: emma.ostendorp@hclibrary.org

Monday-Thursday: 10:00 am - 9:00 pm Friday: 10:00 am - 5:00 pm Saturday-Sunday: CLOSED Project Literacy can be contacted by phone at 410-313-7900, by text to 410-924-4481, or by email to prolit@hclibrary.org.

Employee:

BRANCHES

Monday-Thursday: 10:00 am - 9:00 pm

Monday-Thursday: 10:00 am - 9:00 pm

Friday-Saturday: 10:00 am - 6:00 pm

Sunday: 1:00 pm - 5:00 pm

Friday-Saturday: 10:00 am - 6:00 pm

Sunday: 1:00 pm - 5:00 pm

Self-pickup of holds

Self-pickup of holds

Central Branch

10375 Little Patuxent Parkway Columbia, MD 21044 Tel: 410-313-7800 eMail: [vacant]

Employee:

East Columbia Branch

6600 Cradlerock Way Columbia, MD 21045 Tel: 410-313-7770 eMail: suki.lee@hclibrary.org

Employee:

Elkridge Branch

6540 Washington Blvd Elkridge, MD 21075 Tel: 410-313-5077 eMail: lauren.mccloskey@hclibrary.org Monday-Thursday: 10:00 am - 9:00 pm Friday-Saturday: 10:00 am - 6:00 pm Sunday: 1:00 pm - 5:00 pm Self-pickup of holds

Employee:

Glenwood Branch

2350 State Route 97 Cooksville, MD 21723 Tel: 410-313-5577 FAX: 410-313-5575 eMail: mary.brosenne@hclibrary.org

Monday-Thursday: 10:00 am - 9:00 pm Friday-Saturday: 10:00 am - 6:00 pm Sunday: 1:00 pm - 5:00 pm Self-pickup of holds

Employee:

56/103

Miller Branch

9421 Frederick Road Ellicott City, MD 21042 Tel: 410-313-1950 FAX: 410-313-1999 eMail: kelly.cooper@hclibrary.org Monday-Thursday: 10:00 am - 9:00 pm Friday-Saturday: 10:00 am - 6:00 pm Sunday: 1:00 pm - 5:00 pm Self-pickup of holds

Employee:

Savage Branch

9525 Durness Lane Laurel, MD 20723 Tel: 410-313-0760 FAX: 410-313-0799 eMail: kelsey.hughes@hclibrary.org Monday-Thursday: 10:00 am - 9:00 pm Friday-Saturday: 10:00 am - 6:00 pm Sunday: 1:00 pm - 5:00 pm Self-pickup of holds

Employee:

General Information:

Loan Period: 21 days for most items; 7 days for Fiction DVDs, Launchpads, DIY items, video games; 14 days for STEM Activity Kits; 6 weeks for artwork, Chromebooks, hotspots

Fines: No overdue fines for most items; \$2/day for artwork, DIY items, STEM Activity Kits, Chromebooks, hotspots, sewing machines; \$1/day for video games

Automation System: Polaris

Film & Interlibrary Loan Services: 410-313-7733

Trustee Board Meetings: Held in January, March, June, September and November. For details on a specific meeting, call 410-313-7750.

Trustees (in alphabetical order):		City
Elizabeth M. Banach	Treasurer	District 5
Philip M. Dodge		District 3
Robert A. Mentz		District 2
Julie T. Parham		District 1
Kelly L. Smith	Chair	At-Large
Sabina Taj	Vice Chair	District 4
Antonia B. Watts		At-Large

Executive Director: Jacqueline M. Adams

Web Address: <u>https://www.kentcountylibrary.org/</u> Catalog Access: <u>https://catalog.kentcountylibrary.org/</u>

HEADQUARTERS, Kent County Public Library

408 High Street Chestertown, MD 21620-1312 Tel: 410-778-3636 FAX: 410-778-6756 Monday-Tuesday: 9:00 am - 6:00 pm Wednesday: 9:00 am - 8:00 pm Thursday: 9:00 am - 6:00 pm Friday: 9:00 am - 5:00 pm Saturday: 9:00 am - 3:00 pm Sunday: CLOSED

BRANCHES

North County Branch

111 B-1 North Main Street Galena, MD 21635 Tel: 410-648-5380 Monday, Wednesday, Sunday: CLOSED Tuesday, Thursday: 10:00 am - 6:00 pm Friday: 10:00 am - 5:00 pm Saturday: 10:00 am - 2:00 pm

Employee:

Rock Hall Branch

Municipal Building, 5585 Main Street Rock Hall, MD 21661-0367 Tel: 410-639-7162 Monday, Friday: 9:00 am - 3:00 pm Tuesday, Thursday, Sunday: CLOSED Wednesday: 12:00 pm - 6:00 pm Saturday: 9:00 am - 1:00 pm

Employee:

General Information:

Loan Period: DVDs: 7 days; New Books: 21 days ; All Other Materials: 21 days Fines: DVDs: \$1/day; Adult Materials: \$0.25/day;Children's materials: \$0.10/day Automation System: Polaris Trustee Board Meetings: Held according to the schedule posted on our Web site.

04/25/24

Trustees (in alphabetical order):		City
Michael P. Ferreira	Member	Chestertown
Charles Lerner	President	Chestertown
Sabina Minney	Member	Worton
Valerie Overton	Secretary	Chestertown
John Queen	Member	Chestertown
Earl Runde	Treasurer	Chestertown
Elisabeth Tully	Vice President	Chestertown

Maryland State Library Agency

State Librarian: Irene Padilla

Web Address: <u>https://www.marylandlibraries.org</u> Catalog Access: <u>via web</u>

Maryland State Library Agency

25 South Charles St., Suite 1310 Baltimore, MD 21201-3330 Tel: 667-219-4800 FAX: 667-219-4798 Monday-Friday: 8:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. Saturday-Sunday: CLOSED

Employees (in alphabetical order):

Public Library and State Networking Branch

25 South Charles Street, Suite 1310 Baltimore, MD 21201-3330 Monday-Friday: 8:00 am - 5:00 pm Saturday-Sunday: CLOSED

Employees (in alphabetical order):

BRANCHES

Maryland State Library for the Blind & Print Disabled (LBPD)

415 Park Avenue Baltimore, MD 21201-3603 Tel: 410-230-2424 (Toll Free) 800-964-9209 FAX: 410-333-2095 TDD: (Baltimore) 410-333-8679 (Toll Free) 800-934-2541 Monday-Friday: 8:00 am - 5:00 pm Saturday-Sunday: CLOSED 2nd Saturday of each month 10:00 a.m. - 2:00 p.m

Employees (in alphabetical order):

General Information:

Montgomery County Public Libraries

Director: Anita Vassallo

Web Address: <u>https://www.montgomerycountymd.gov/library/</u> Catalog Access: <u>https://mcpl.aspendiscovery.org/</u>

Montgomery County Public Libraries

21 Maryland Ave., Suite 310Monday-Friday: 8:30 am - 5:00 pmRockville, MD 20850Saturday-Sunday: CLOSEDTel: 240-777-0016FAX: 240-777-0014eMail:
anita.vassallo@montgomerycountymd.govImage: Close of the second s

Employees (in alphabetical order):

SPECIAL SERVICES

Ask-a-Librarian and Virtual Services

Tel: 240-777-0001	Monday-Thursday: 9:00 am - 9:00 pm
TDD: 240-777-0902	Friday-Sunday: 10:00 am - 6:00 pm

Correctional Facility Library

Tel: 240-773-9914 FAX: 240-773-9939

Employee:

Noyes Branch for Young Children

10237 Carroll Place Kensington, MD 20895 Tel: 301-929-5533 FAX: 301-929-5470 Monday, Friday, Sunday: Closed Tuesday, Thursday, Saturday: 9 am - 5 pm Wednesday: 1 pm - 8 pm

Employee:

BRANCHES

Aspen Hill Branch

4407 Aspen Hill Rd Rockville, MD 20853 Tel: 240-773-9410 FAX: 301-871-0443 TDD: 301-871-2097 Monday-Thursday: 10 am–8 pm Friday-Sunday: 10 am–6 pm Digital/online resources available 24/7.

Brigadier General Charles E. McGee

900 Wayne Avenue Silver Spring, MD 20910 Tel: 240-773-9420 FAX: 301-565-7301 TDD: 301-565-7505 Monday-Thursday: 10 am–8 pm Friday-Sunday: 10 am–6 pm Digital/online resources available 24/7.

Employees (in alphabetical order):

Chevy Chase Branch

8005 Connecticut Ave Chevy Chase, MD 20815 Tel: 240-773-9590 FAX: 301-657-0606 TDD: 301-657-0830

Employee:

Monday-Thursday: 10 am–8 pm Friday-Sunday: 10 am–6 pm Digital/online resources available 24/7.

Connie Morella (Bethesda) Branch

7400 Arlington Rd Bethesda, MD 20814 Tel: 240-777-0970 FAX: 301-657-0841 TDD: 301-657-0840 Monday-Thursday: 10 am–8 pm Friday-Sunday: 10 am–6 pm Digital/online resources available 24/7.

Employee:

Damascus Branch

Monday-Thursday: 10 am-8 pm

Friday-Sunday: 10 am–6 pm Digital/online resources available

24/7.

9701 Main St Damascus, MD 20872 Tel: 240-773-9444 FAX: 301-253-1002 TDD: 301-253-0148

Employee:

Davis Branch

6400 Democracy Blvd Bethesda, MD 20817 Tel: 240-777-0922 FAX: 301-564-5055 TDD: 301-897-2203

Gaithersburg Branch

18330 Montgomery Village Ave Gaithersburg, MD 20879 Tel: 240-773-9490 FAX: 301-840-2459 TDD: 301-840-2641

Employee:

Monday-Thursday: 10 am–8 pm Friday-Sunday: 10 am–6 pm Digital/online resources available 24/7.

Monday-Thursday: 10 am–8 pm Friday-Sunday: 10 am–6 pm Digital/online resources available 24/7.

Germantown Branch

19840 Century Boulevard Germantown, MD 20874 Tel: 240-777-0110 FAX: 240-777-0129 TDD: 240-777-0901

Employee:

Monday-Thursday: 10 am-8 pm Friday-Sunday: 10 am-6 pm Digital/online resources available 24/7.

Kensington Park Branch

4201 Knowles Ave Kensington, MD 20895 Tel: 240-773-9515 FAX: 301-897-2238 TDD: 301-897-2250 Monday-Thursday: 10 am–8 pm Friday-Sunday: 10 am–6 pm Digital/online services available 24/7

04/25/24

Montgomery County Public Libraries

Employee:

Little Falls Branch

5501 Massachusetts Ave Bethesda, MD 20816 Tel: 240-773-9520 FAX: 301-320-0164 TDD: 301-320-8813 Monday-Thursday: 10 am–8 pm Friday-Sunday: 10 am–6 pm Digital/online resources available 24/7.

Monday-Thursday: 10 am-8 pm

Friday-Sunday: 10 am-6 pm

Employee:

Long Branch

8800 Garland Ave Silver Spring, MD 20901 Tel: 240-777-0910 FAX: 301-565-7661 TDD: 301-565-7662

Employee:

Maggie Nightingale Branch

19633 Fisher Ave Poolesville, MD 20837 Tel: 240-773-9550 FAX: 301-972-7810 TDD: 301-972-7825 Monday, Wednesday, Friday-Saturday: 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday, Thursday: 12:00PM - 8:00PMWed Sunday: CLOSED Digital/online resources available 24/7.

Employees (in alphabetical order):

Marilyn J. Praisner Branch

14910 Old Columbia Pike Burtonsville, MD 20866 Tel: 240-773-9460 FAX: 301-421-5407 TDD: 301-421-5460 Monday-Thursday: 10 am-8 pm Friday-Sunday: 10 am-6 pm Digital/online resources available 24/7.

Employee:

Monday-Thursday: 10 am-8 pm

Friday-Sunday: 10 am–6 pm Digital/online resources available

Monday-Sunday: Closed for Refresh Project

24/7.

Digital/online resources available 24/7.

Olney Branch

3500 Olney-Laytonsville Rd Olney, MD 20832 Tel: 240-773-9545 FAX: 301-570-1239 TDD: 301-570-1221

Employee:

Potomac Branch

10101 Glenolden Drive Potomac, MD 20854 Tel: 240-777-0690 FAX: 301-983-4479 TDD: 301-765-4083

Employee:

Quince Orchard Branch

15831 Quince Orchard Rd Gaithersburg, MD 20878 Tel: 240-777-0200 FAX: 240-777-0202 TDD: 240-777-0903 Monday-Thursday: 10 am–8 pm Friday-Sunday: 10 am–6 pm Digital/online resources available 24/7.

Employee:

Rockville Memorial Branch

21 Maryland Ave Rockville, MD 20850 Tel: 240-777-0140 FAX: 240-777-0157 TDD: 240-777-0902 Monday-Thursday: 10 am–8 pm Friday-Sunday: 10 am–6 pm Digital/online resources available 24/7.

Employee:

Twinbrook Branch

202 Meadow Hall Dr Rockville, MD 20851 Tel: 240-777-0240 FAX: 240-777-0258 TDD: 240-777-0904

Employee:

Monday-Thursday: 10 am–8 pm Friday-Sunday: 10 am–6 pm Digital/online resources available 24/7.

Wheaton Branch

11701 Georgia Ave Wheaton, MD 20902 Tel: 240-777-0678 FAX: 301-929-5525 TDD: 301-929-5524

Employee:

White Oak Branch

11701 New Hampshire Ave Silver Spring, MD 20904 Tel: 240-773-9555 FAX: 301-989-1921 TDD: 301-622-6596 Monday-Thursday: 10 am–8 pm Friday-Sunday: 10 am–6 pm Digital/online resources available 24/7.

Monday-Thursday: 10 am-8 pm Friday-Sunday: 10 am-6 pm Digital/online resources available 24/7.

Employee:

General Information:

Loan Period: 21 days, 3 renewals, Reserves taken

Fines: Fine Free _Charges for lost materials

Automation System: Automated, Online

Film & Interlibrary Loan Services: https://montgomerycountymd.gov/library/services/interlibraryloan.html **Trustee Board Meetings:** Held the second Wednesday of each month except July or August from 7:00 to 9:00 p.m.

Trustees (in alphabetical order):		City
Jess Bravin	P-23	Aspen Hill
Wilma Brier	1-25	Long Branch, Marilyn Praisner
Andrea Christman	NA	Montgomery County Public Schools Representative
Adaobi Ezeadum	P-23	Gaithersburg
Holly Fiery	1-25	Damascus, Maggie Nightingale (Poolesville)
Janice Levine	1-24	Germantown, Quince Orchard
Timothy Lighter	1-23	Accessibility Advisory, Olney
Grace Manubay	1-24	Kensington Park, Wheaton
James Montgomery	P-23	Connie Morella, Potomac
Vikram Pant	P-23	Brigadier General Charles E. McGee, White Oak
Marilyn Schiff	1-24	Chevy Chase, Davis
Suzette Spencer	NA	Montgomery College Representative
Carla Vale	P-24	Little Falls, Noyes
Candice Will	1-25	Rockville Memorial, Twinbrook

Prince George's County Memorial Library System

Acting Co- Chief Executive Officers: Nicholas Brown and Michael Gannon

 Web Address:
 https://www.pgcmls.info/

 Catalog Access:
 https://catalog.pgcmls.info/

HEADQUARTERS, Prince George's County

9601 Capital Lane Largo, MD 20774 Tel: 301-699-3500 FAX: 301-985-5494 Monday-Friday: 8:30 am - 5:00 pm Saturday-Sunday: CLOSED

Employees (in alphabetical order):

BRANCHES

Accokeek Branch

15773 Livingston Road Accokeek, MD 20613 Tel: 301-292-2880 Monday, Thursday-Friday: 10:00AM to 6:00PM Tuesday-Wednesday: 12:00PM to 8:00PM Saturday: 10:00AM to 5:00PM Sunday: CLOSED

Employee:

Baden Branch

13603 Baden-Westwood Road Brandywine, MD 20613 Tel: 301-888-1152 Monday, Thursday-Friday: 10:00AM to 6:00PM Tuesday-Wednesday: 12:00PM to 8:00PM Saturday: 10:00AM to 5:00PM Sunday: CLOSED

Employee:

Beltsville Branch

4319 Sellman Road Beltsville, MD 20705 Tel: 301-937-0294 Monday, Thursday-Friday: 10:00AM to 6:00PM Tuesday-Wednesday: 12:00PM to 8:00PM Saturday: 10:00AM to 5:00PM

Sunday: 1:00PM to 5:00PM

Employee:

Bladensburg Branch

4820 Annapolis Road Bladensburg, MD 20710 Tel: 301-927-4916 Monday, Thursday-Friday: 10:00AM to 6:00PM Tuesday-Wednesday: 12:00PM to 8:00PM Saturday: 10:00AM to 5:00PM Sunday: CLOSED

Employee:

Bowie Branch

15210 Annapolis Road Bowie, MD 20715 Tel: 301-262-7000 Monday, Thursday-Friday: 10:00AM to 6:00PM Tuesday-Wednesday: 12:00PM to 8:00PM Saturday: 10:00AM to 5:00PM Sunday: CLOSED

Employee:

Fairmount Heights Branch

5904 Kolb Street Fairmount Heights, MD 20743 Tel: 301-883-2650 Closed for Renovation

Employee:

Glenarden Branch

8724 Glenarden Parkway Glenarden, MD 20706 Tel: 301-772-5477 Monday, Thursday-Friday: 10:00AM to 6:00PM Tuesday-Wednesday: 12:00PM to 8:00PM Saturday: 10:00AM to 5:00PM Sunday: 1:00PM to 6:00PM

Employee:

Monday-Sunday: CLOSED

Greenbelt Branch

11 Crescent Road Greenbelt, MD 20770 Tel: 301-345-5800 Monday, Thursday-Friday: 10:00AM to 6:00PM Tuesday-Wednesday: 12:00PM to 8:00PM Saturday: 10:00AM to 5:00PM Sunday: 1:00PM to 6:00PM

Employee:

Hillcrest Heights Branch

2398 Iverson Street Temple Hills, MD 20748 Tel: 301-630-4900 Monday, Thursday-Friday: 10:00AM to 6:00PM Tuesday-Wednesday: 12:00PM to 8:00PM Saturday: 10:00AM to 5:00PM Sunday: CLOSED

Employee:

Hyattsville Branch

6530 Adelphi Road Hyattsville, MD 20782 Tel: 301-985-4690 Monday, Thursday-Friday: 10:00AM to 6:00PM Tuesday-Wednesday: 12:00PM to 8:00PM Saturday: 10:00AM to 5:00PM Sunday: 1:00pM to 5:00PM

Employee:

Largo-Kettering Branch

9601 Capital Lane Largo, MD 20774 Tel: 301-336-4044 Monday, Thursday-Friday: 10:00AM to 6:00PM Tuesday-Wednesday: 12:00PM to 8:00PM Saturday: 10:00AM to 5:00PM Sunday: CLOSED

Employee:

Laurel Branch

507 7th Street Laurel, MD 20707 Tel: 301-776-6790 Monday, Thursday-Friday: 10:00AM to 6:00PM Tuesday-Wednesday: 12:00PM to 8:00PM Saturday: 10:00AM to 5:00PM Sunday: 1:00PM to 5:00PM **Employee:**

Mount Rainier Branch

3409 Rhode Island Avenue Mount Rainier, MD 20712 Tel: 301-864-8937 Monday, Thursday-Friday: 10:00AM to 6:00PM Tuesday-Wednesday: 12:00PM to 8:00PM Saturday: 1:000AM to 5:00PM Sunday: CLOSED

Employee:

New Carrollton Branch

7414 Riverdale Road New Carrollton, MD 20784 Tel: 301-459-6900 Monday, Thursday-Friday: 10:00AM to 6:00PM Tuesday-Wednesday: 12:00PM to 8:00PM Saturday: 10:00AM to 5:00PM Sunday: 1:00 PM to 5:00 PM

Employee:

Oxon Hill Branch

6200 Oxon Hill Road Oxon Hill, MD 20745 Tel: 301-839-2400 Monday, Thursday-Friday: 10:00AM to 6:00PM Tuesday-Wednesday: 12:00PM to 8:00PM Saturday: 10:00AM to 5:00PM Sunday: 1:00PM to 5:00PM

Employee:

South Bowie Branch

15301 Hall Road Bowie, MD 20721 Tel: 301-850-0475 Monday, Thursday-Friday: 10:00AM to 6:00PM Tuesday-Wednesday: 12:00PM to 8:00PM Saturday: 10:00AM to 5:00PM Sunday: 1:00PM to 5:00PM

Employee:

Spauldings Branch

5811 Old Silver Hill Road District Heights, MD 20747 Tel: 301-817-3750 Monday, Thursday-Friday: 10:00AM to 6:00PM Tuesday-Wednesday: 12:00PM to 8:00PM Saturday: 10:00AM to 5:00PM Sunday: 1:00PM to 5:00PM

Employee:

Surratts-Clinton Branch

9400 Piscataway Road Clinton, MD 20735 Tel: 301-868-9200

Temporary Address, Davies Unitarian Universalist Congregation: 7400 Temple Hills Road Temple Hills, Maryland 20748

Employee:

Upper Marlboro Branch

14730 Main Street Upper Marlboro, MD 20772 Tel: 301-627-9330 Temporary Location Hours: Tuesday and Thursday, 10 am - 2 pm

Monday-Sunday: CLOSED

Monday, Thursday-Friday: 10:00AM to 6:00PM Tuesday-Wednesday: 12:00PM to 8:00PM Saturday: 10:00AM to 5:00PM Sunday: CLOSED

Employee:

General Information: Loan Period: https://www.pgcmls.info/library-card-services Fines: Fine Free Automation System: Polaris Trustee Board Meetings: https://www.pgcmls.info/board-of-library-trustees

Trustees (in alphabetical order):		City
Sylvia Bolivar		College Park
Brett Crawford	Vice President	Clinton
Robert Fernandez		Landover
Patrice Garnette, J.D., CFE	Bowie	
Toni A. Smith	President	Bowie
Angela D. Smith		Upper Marlboro
Dr. Arthuree R. M. Wright		Bowie

Queen Anne's County Library

Director: Janet Salazar

Web Address: <u>https://www.qaclibrary.org/</u> Catalog Access: <u>https://eshore.polarislibrary.com/polaris/?ctx=24.1033.0.0.1</u>

HEADQUARTERS, Queen Anne's County

121 S. Commerce Street Centreville, MD 21617-1196 Tel: 410-758-0980 FAX: 410-758-0614 TDD: 711 Monday-Thursday: 8:00 am - 4:00 pm Friday: 8:00 am - 8:00 pm Saturday-Sunday: CLOSED

Employees (in alphabetical order):

BRANCHES

Centreville Branch

121 S. Commerce Street Centreville, MD 21617 Tel: 410-758-0980 FAX: 410-758-0614 TDD: 711 Monday-Thursday: 9:00 am - 8:00 pm Friday-Saturday: 9:00 am - 5:00 pm Sunday: Closed

Employee:

Kent Island Branch

200 Library Circle Stevensville, MD 21666 Tel: 410-643-8161 FAX: 410-643-7098 TDD: 711 Monday-Thursday: 9:00 am - 8:00 pm Friday-Saturday: 9:00 am - 5:00 pm Sunday: Closed

Employee:

Mobile Library

121 S. Commerce St. Centreville, MD 21617 Tel: 410-758-0980 Monday-Friday: 9:00am-5:00pm Saturday-Sunday: CLOSED

Employee:

General Information:

Loan Period: Books and ILL: 28 days; New Books, Audio Material, Magazines: 14 days; DVDs/Blu-rays: 7 days; Reserves Are Taken

Fines: as of September 1, 2019, we are fine free.

Automation System: Polaris

Trustee Board Meetings: Held the fourth Monday of each month at alternating branches starting at 6:30 pm. Check www.qaclibrary.org for the most accurate information.

Trustees (in alphabetical order):		City
Carolyn Armstrong	2020-2023	Centreville
Barry Deemer	2022-2025	Stevensville
Meryle Frieberg Dunlap	2022-2025	Stevensville
Gregory Gilbert	2019-2022	Centreville
Ruth Gilley	2021-2024	Centreville
Karen Hansen	Vice President 2020-2023	Centreville
Nancy Hedden-Kunkel	Secretary 2021-2024	Stevensville
Sharon Hopkins	2022-2025	Stevensville
Kimberly Kight	2022-2025	Centreville
Hillary Lindeman	2020-2023	Stevensville
Kathleen Lyons	2022-2025	Queenstown
William D. Silva	President 2020-2023	Stevensville

Ruth Enlow Library of Garrett County

Director: Thomas Vose

Web Address: <u>https://www.relib.net/</u> Catalog Access: <u>https://rel-wmrl.na.iiivega.com/</u>

Oakland Branch and Administration

6 N. Second Street Oakland, MD 21550-1393 Tel: 301-334-3996 FAX: 301-334-4152 eMail: info@relib.net Monday, Wednesday: 9:15 am - 8:00 pm Tuesday, Thursday-Friday: 9:15 am - 5:30 pm Saturday: 9:00 am - 4:00 pm Sunday: CLOSED

Employees (in alphabetical order):

SPECIAL SERVICES

Interlibrary Loan

6 North Second Street Oakland, MD 21550 Tel: 301-334-3996 FAX: 301-334-4152 eMail: ill@relib.net

BRANCHES

SPECIAL SERVICES

Accident Branch

106 S North Street Accident, MD 21520-0154 Tel: 301-746-8792 FAX: 301-746-8399 eMail: accident.branch@relib.net Monday-Tuesday, Thursday: 11:00 am - 5:30 pm Wednesday: 11:00 am - 7:00 pm Friday: 11:00 pm - 5:30 pm Saturday: 9:00 am - 1:00 pm Sunday: CLOSED

Employee:

SPECIAL SERVICES

Friendsville Branch

315 Chestnut Street Friendsville, MD 21531-0057 Tel: 301-746-5663 FAX: 301-334-8075 eMail: michele@relib.net

Monday, Wednesday: 2:00 pm - 8:00 pm Tuesday, Thursday: 1:30 pm - 5:30 pm Friday, Sunday: CLOSED Saturday: 9:00 am - 2:00 pm

Employee:

SPECIAL SERVICES

Grantsville Branch

102 Parkside Drive Grantsville, MD 21536-0237 Tel: 301-895-5298 FAX: 301-245-4411 eMail: kim@relib.net

Employee:

Monday: 11:00 am - 8:00 pm Tuesday-Friday: 11:00 am - 5:30 pm Saturday: 9:00 am - 1:00 pm Sunday: CLOSED

SPECIAL SERVICES

Kitzmiller Branch

288 W Main Street Kitzmiller, MD 21538-0100 Tel: 301-334-8091 FAX: 301-453-3210 eMail: diane@relib.net Monday, Wednesday: 2:00 pm - 7:00 pm Tuesday, Thursday-Friday: 10:00 am - 3:00 pm Saturday-Sunday: CLOSED

Employee:

General Information: Loan Period: Books: 21 days; Holds may be placed

Fines: \$.50/day (DVD and Blu-Ray); \$.10/day (Everything else) **Automation System:** Automated; Online **Trustee Board Meetings:** Held the second Thursday of every month at 5 p.m.

Trustees (in alphabetical order):	
Linda Ashby	Secretary
Clint Bradley	
Tina Buckel	Treasurer
Fred Fox	Vice President
Christian Mash	President
Diane Nye-Paugh	
Karl Schwalm	

Somerset County Library

Director: Ed Goyda

Web Address: <u>https://www.somelibrary.org/</u> Catalog Access: <u>https://eshore.polarislibrary.com/polaris/</u>

Princess Anne Branch

11767 Beechwood Street Princess Anne, MD 21853 Tel: 410-651-0852 FAX: 410-651-1388 TDD: 410-651-1388 Monday-Wednesday: 10:00 am - 6:45 pm Thursday-Saturday: 10:00 am - 4:45 pm Sunday: CLOSED

Employees (in alphabetical order):

BRANCHES

Crisfield Branch

100 Collins Street Crisfield, MD 21817 Tel: 410-968-0955 FAX: 410-968-2363 Monday-Wednesday: 10:00 am - 6:45 pm Thursday-Saturday: 10:00 am - 4:45 pm Sunday: CLOSED

Employees (in alphabetical order):

Ewell Branch

Ewell School, 4005 Smith Island Rd. Ewell, MD 21824-9999 Tel: 410-425-2181 FAX: 410-425-2181 Monday, CLOSED Saturday-Sunday: Tuesday: 1:00 pm - 4:00 pm; 5:00 pm - 8:00 pm Wednesday: 5:00 pm - 8:00 pm Thursday: 1:00 pm - 4:00 pm Friday: 6:00 pm - 7:00 pm

Employees (in alphabetical order):

General Information: Loan Period: DVDs: 7 days; Books & other materials: 21 days

Fines: Fine Free **Automation System:** Polaris **Trustee Board Meetings:** Held bimonthly, second Wednesday of the month at 4:00 pm.

Trustees (in alphabetical order):	
Beth Holmes Mayson	Vice President
Lynn Lang	
Karen Riggin	
Ann Smith	President
Janet Smith	
Tim Spillane	Treasurer
Jennifer Timmons	

Southern Maryland Regional Library

CEO: Ashley Teagle

Web Address: <u>https://smrla.org/</u> Catalog Access: <u>https://catalog.somd.lib.md.us/</u>

Southern Maryland Regional Library

PO Box 459 Charlotte Hall, MD 20622-0459 Tel: 301-884-0436 FAX: 301-884-0438 Monday-Friday: 8:30 am - 4:30 pm Saturday-Sunday: CLOSED

Employees (in alphabetical order):

General Information: Automation System: Innovative's Polaris Library System Trustee Board Meetings: Every other month

Trustees (in alphabetical order):		City
Ronald Crupi	President	St. Leonard
Suzanne Darby	Vice President	Waldorf
Martha Grahame	Treasurer	Prince Frederick
John Johnston		St. Inigoes
Pat Vaira		LaPlata
Terese Wells		Prince Frederick

St. Mary's County Library

Director: Michael Blackwell

Web Address: <u>https://www.stmalib.org/</u> Catalog Access: <u>https://catalog.somd.lib.md.us/polaris/</u>

HEADQUARTERS, St. Mary's County

23630 Hayden Farm Lane Leonardtown, MD 20650 Tel: 301-475-2151 FAX: 301-884-4415 Monday-Friday: 9:00 am - 5:00 pm Saturday-Sunday: CLOSED

Employees (in alphabetical order):

BRANCHES

Charlotte Hall Branch

37600 New Market Road Charlotte Hall, MD 20622 Tel: 301-884-2211 FAX: 301-884-2113

Employee:

Monday-Thursday: 9:00 am - 8:00 pm Friday-Saturday: 9:00 am - 5:00 pm Sunday: CLOSED

Leonardtown Branch

23630 Hayden Farm Lane Leonardtown, MD 20650-9601 Tel: 301-475-2846 FAX: 301-884-4415 Monday-Thursday: 9:00 am - 8:00 pm Friday-Saturday: 9:00 am - 5:00 pm Sunday: CLOSED

Employee:

Lexington Park Branch

21677 FDR Blvd. Lexington Park, MD 20653 Tel: 301-863-8188 Monday-Thursday: 9:00 am - 8:00 pm Friday-Saturday: 9:00 am - 5:00 pm Sunday: 1:00 pm - 5:00 pm FAX: 301-863-2550

Employee:

General Information:

Loan Period: https://www.stmalib.org/library-services/using-your-library-card/#loan Fines: https://www.stmalib.org/library-services/using-your-library-card/#loan Automation System: Polaris

Trustees (in alphabetical order):	
Michael Dunn	President
Sharon Fitzsimmons	
Judith Gwynn	
John Johnston	Vice-President
Tressa Setlak	Treasurer
John Walters	
Dorothy Waters	

State Library Resource Center (SLRC)

Chief: Liz Sundermann-Zinger

Web Address: <u>https://www.slrc.info/</u> Catalog Access: <u>https://catalog.prattlibrary.org/</u>

SPECIAL SERVICES

Telephone Reference Service

400 Cathedral Street Baltimore, MD 21201 Tel: 410-396-5430 Monday-Thursday: 9:00 am - 7:00 pm Friday-Saturday: 9:00 am - 5:00 pm Sunday: 1:00 pm - 5:00 pm

BRANCHES

SPECIAL SERVICES

State Library Resource Center (SLRC)

400 Cathedral Street Baltimore, MD 21201-4484 Tel: 410-396-5429 FAX: 866-727-3125 TDD: 410-396-7361 Monday-Thursday: 10:00 am - 7:00 pm Friday-Saturday: 10:00 am - 5:00 pm Sunday: 1:00 pm - 5:00 pm

Employees (in alphabetical order):

General Information: Automation System: SIRSI

Talbot County Free Library

Director: Dana Newman

 Web Address:
 https://www.tcfl.org/

 Catalog Access:
 https://eshore.polarislibrary.com/polaris/?ctx=32.1033.0.0.1

Main Library

100 W. Dover St Easton, MD 21601 Tel: 410-822-1626 FAX: 410-820-8217 eMail: askus@tcfl.org Monday, Thursday: 9:00 am - 8:00 pm Tuesday-Wednesday: 9:00 am - 6:00 pm Friday-Saturday: 9:00 am - 5:00 pm Sunday: CLOSED

Employees (in alphabetical order):

BRANCHES

St. Michaels Branch

106 N. Fremont Street
P.O.Box 917 St. Michaels, MD 21663- 0917 Tel: 410-745-5877 FAX: 410-745-6937 eMail: sbeulah@tcfl.org Monday, Thursday: 9:00 am - 8:00 pm Tuesday-Wednesday: 9:00 am - 6:00 pm Friday-Saturday: 9:00 am - 5:00 pm Sunday: CLOSED

Employee:

General Information:

Loan Period: Books 28 days; New books 14 days Fines: fine free Automation System: Polaris

Trustee Board Meetings: Held the third Thursday of each month except March, August & November, and the first Thursday in December at 5:00 p.m.

Board of Directors:	Title:	
Robert Forloney	Vice-President	
Mary Pellicano	Treasurer	
Don Abbatiello	Town of Easton Liaison	
Pete Lesher	Talbot County Council Liaison	
Charles E. Yonkers	Secretary	
Susan Sherman	President	

Becky Amaral
Estela Ramirez
Susan Regier
Andrew Thaler
Marlene R. Thomas

Washington County Free Library

Executive Director: Jenny L. Bakos

Web Address: <u>https://www.washcolibrary.org</u> Catalog Access: <u>https://wcfl-wmrl.na.iiivega.com/</u>

HEADQUARTERS, Washington County

Monday-Thursday: 10:00 AM - 9:00 PM
Friday: 10:00 AM - 6:00 PM
Saturday: 10:00 AM - 5:00 PM
Sunday: Closed

Employees (in alphabetical order):

SPECIAL SERVICES

BOOKMOBILE SERVICE, Washington County

Tel: 301-739-3250

Monday-Friday: 8:30 am - 5:00 pm Saturday-Sunday: CLOSED

Employee:

Delivery Van Services

Monday-Friday: 8:30 am - 5:00 pm Saturday-Sunday: CLOSED

BRANCHES

Boonsboro Free Library Branch

401 Potomac Boonsboro, MD 21713 Tel: 301-432-5723 Monday-Thursday: 10:30 AM - 7:00 PM Friday: 10:30 AM - 6:00 PM Saturday: 10:15 AM - 2:00 PM Sunday: CLOSED

Employee:

Hancock War Memorial Library Branch

220 Park Road Hancock, MD 21750-1824 Tel: 301-678-5300 Monday, Sunday: CLOSED Tuesday-Wednesday, Friday: 11:30 AM - 7:00 PM Thursday: 3:00 PM - 7:00 PM Saturday: 11:15 AM - 3:00 PM

Employee:

Keedysville Library Branch

Taylor Drive Keedysville, MD 21756-0068 Tel: 301-432-6641 Monday, Thursday-Friday, Sunday: CLOSED Tuesday: 3:15 PM - 7:00 PM Wednesday: 1:15 PM - 5:00 PM Saturday: 9:15 AM -12:00 PM

Employee:

Leonard P. Snyder Memorial Branch Library

12624 Broadfording Road Clear Spring, MD 21722 Tel: 301-842-2730 Monday: CLOSED Tuesday-Thursday: 11:30 AM - 7:00 PM Friday: 11:30 AM - 6:00 PM Saturday: 10:15 AM - 2:00 PM Sunday: 1:15 AM - 5:00 PM

Employee:

Sharpsburg Public Library Branch

106 E. Main Street Sharpsburg, MD 21782-0179 Tel: 301-432-8825 Monday, Friday, Sunday: CLOSED Tuesday-Thursday: 2:30 PM - 8:00 PM Saturday: 9:15 AM - 1:00 PM

Employee:

Smithsburg Library Branch

66 W. Water Street Smithsburg, MD 21783 Tel: 301-824-7722 Monday, Wednesday-Thursday: 10:30 AM - 7:00 PM Tuesday: 12:30 PM - 9:00 PM Friday: 10:30 AM - 6:00 PM Saturday: 10:15 AM - 2:00 PM Sunday: CLOSED

Employee:

Williamsport Memorial Library Branch

104 E. Potomac Street	Monday-Thursday: 10:30 AM - 7:00 PM
Williamsport, MD 21795-1108	Friday: 10:30 AM - 6:00 PM
Tel: 301-223-7027	Saturday: 10:15 AM - 3:00 PM
	Sunday: Closed

Employee:

General Information:

Loan Period: Books: 14 and 21 days; Reserves Are Taken
Fines: Adults \$.20/day; Juveniles \$.10/day
Automation System: Automated System
Film & Interlibrary Loan Services: Chris Henry (301) 739 - 32503250
Trustee Board Meetings: Held on the second Tuesday for the months of January, March, April, May, July, September, November at 12:00 PM except January and July which is the third Tuesday.

Trustees (in alphabetical order):		
Laurie Bender		
Judith Chambers		
Kimberly Halsey	Vice President	
Zachary Kieffer		
Alfred Martin	Treasurer	
Kristsine McGee		
Katherine Oliver		
Aaron Peterancez		
Stephen Schutte	President	

Western Maryland Regional Library

Administrators: Jenny Bakos (Executive Director); Elizabeth Hulett (Director)

Web Address: <u>https://www.wmrl.info</u> Catalog Access: <u>https://catalog.wmrl.info/</u>

Western Maryland Regional Library

100 South Potomac Street Hagerstown, MD 21740 Tel: 301-202-2974 FAX: 301-739-5839 eMail: wmrl@washcolibrary.org Monday-Friday: 9:00 am - 5:00 pm Saturday-Sunday: CLOSED

Employees (in alphabetical order):

General Information: Automation System: Polaris ILS Trustee Board Meetings: WMRL Advisory Board meets quarterly.

Board of Directors:	Title:
Jenny Bakos	Washington County Free Library
Kathleen O'Connell	Washington County Free Library
Julie Iden	Ruth Enlow Library of Garrett County
Thomas Vose	Ruth Enlow Library of Garrett County
Lisa McKenney	Allegany County Library System
John Taube	Allegany County Library System

Executive Director: Seth Hershberger

Web Address: <u>http://www.wicomicolibrary.org/</u> Catalog Access: <u>https://eshore.polarislibrary.com/polaris/?ctx=35.1033.0.0.1</u>

Downtown Library, Wicomico County

122 South Division Street Salisbury, MD 21801 Tel: 410-749-3612 FAX: 410-548-2968 eMail: askus@wicomico.org Monday, Wednesday, Friday-Saturday: 10:00 am - 5:00 pm Tuesday, Thursday: 10:00 pm - 8:00 pm Sunday: CLOSED

Employees (in alphabetical order):

SPECIAL SERVICES

Bookmobile Service, Wicomico County

Tel: ext 804

Monday-Thursday: See Bookmobile Schedule Friday-Sunday: CLOSED

Employee:

Centre Branch

North Salisbury Blvd.MondSalisbury, MD 21801Tuesday, ThursoTel: 410-546-5397Wednesday, FridProvide free public access to computer
and library resources for all county
residents. Limited circulation
collection, not available for reserves.SalisburyeMail: sewell@wicomico.orgSalisbury

Monday: 10:00 pm - 9:00 pm Tuesday, Thursday: CLOSED Wednesday, Friday: 10:00 am - 9:00 pm Saturday: 10:00 am - 6:00 pm Sunday: 12:00 pm - 6:00 pm

Pittsville Branch

34372 Old Ocean City Road Pittsville, MD 21850 Tel: 410-835-2353 Monday, Wednesday: 10:00 am - 6:00 pm Tuesday, Thursday: 2:00 pm - 8:00 pm Friday-Saturday: 10:00 am - 4:00 pm Sunday: CLOSED The site provides free public access to computer and library resources for all county residents. It includes a small circulating collection

eMail: kerryo@wicomico.org

General Information:

Loan Period: Most materials: 21 days; 14 day circulation for Express items, Videos, CDs and Magazines: 7 days **Fines:** \$.10/day

Automation System: Innovative Interfaces

Trustee Board Meetings: Held the second Tuesday for the months of February, April, June, August, October and December at 4:00 to 6:00 P.M.

Trustees (in alphabetical order):		City
Tanisha Armstrong		Salisbury
Susan Bounds		Salisbury
Mark Bowen, Ed.D.		Salisbury
Michele Canopii, PhD.	Secretary	Salisbury
George Demko, Ph.D.		Salisbury
H. Scott Duncan	Treasurer	Quantico
Richard Duvall, Esq.	Chairperson	Salisbury
Maida Finch, Ph.D.	Vice-Chairperson	Salisbury
Jim Ireton	City Council Liaison	Salisbury
Richard Keenan, Ph.D.		Salisbury
Marc Kilmer	County Council Representative	Salisbury
Audrey Orr		Salisbury
James Otway, Esq.		Salisbury

Worcester County Library

Director: Jennifer Ranck

Web Address: <u>https://worcesterlibrary.org/</u> Catalog Access: <u>https://eshore.polarislibrary.com/polaris/?ctx=44.1033.0.0.1</u>

HEADQUARTERS

307 N. Washington Street Snow Hill, MD 21863 Tel: 410-632-2600 FAX: 410-632-1159 Monday-Friday: 8:00 am - 4:30 pm Saturday-Sunday: CLOSED

Employees (in alphabetical order):

SPECIAL SERVICES

Interlibrary Loan Service

301 Bank Street Snow Hill, MD 21863 Tel: 410-632-5622 FAX: 410-632-1159 eMail: worc-ill@worcesterlibrary.org

BRANCHES

SPECIAL SERVICES

Berlin Branch

13 Harrison Avenue Berlin, MD 21811 Tel: 410-641-0650 FAX: 410-641-9566 Monday-Tuesday, Thursday: 9:00 am - 6:00 pm Wednesday: 9:00 am - 7:00 pm Friday: 9:00 am - 5:00 pm Saturday: 9:00 am - 3:00 pm Sunday: CLOSED

Employee:

SPECIAL SERVICES

Ocean City Branch

10003 Coastal Highway Ocean City, MD 21842-5512 Tel: 410-524-1818 FAX: 410-524-1143 Monday-Thursday: 9:00 am - 6:00 pm Friday: 9:00 am - 5:00 pm

Saturday: 9:00 am - 4:00 pm

Sunday: CLOSED

Memorial Day - Labor Day Mon, Tues -9 am - 7:00 pm Wed, Thurs - 9 am - 6:00 pm Friday - 9 am - 5:00 pm Saturday - 9 am - 5:00 pm Sunday - Closed

Employee:

SPECIAL SERVICES

Ocean Pines Branch

11107 Cathell Road Ocean Pines, MD 21811 Tel: 410-208-4014 FAX: 410-208-4017 Monday: 10:00 am - 7:00 pm Tuesday-Wednesday: 10:00 am - 6:00 pm Thursday: 9:00 am - 6:00 pm Friday: 9:00 am - 5:00 pm Saturday: 9:00 am - 3:00 pm Sunday: CLOSED

Employee:

SPECIAL SERVICES

Pocomoke Branch

301 Market Street Pocomoke City, MD 21851-1113 Tel: 410-957-0878 FAX: 410-957-4773 Monday-Thursday: 9:00 am - 6:00 pm Friday: 9:00 am - 5:00 pm Saturday: 9:00 am - 1:00 pm Sunday: CLOSED

Employee:

SPECIAL SERVICES

Snow Hill Branch

307 N. Washington Street	Monday, Wednesday: 9:00 am - 7:00 pm	
Snow Hill, MD 21863	Tuesday, Thursday-Friday: 9:00 am - 5:00 pm	
Tel: 410-632-3495	Saturday: 9:00 am - 1:00 pm	
FAX: 410-632-1159	Sunday: CLOSED	

Employee:

General Information:

Loan Period: Books: 21 days; Reserves Are Taken

Automation System: Innovative Interfaces

Film & Interlibrary Loan Services: Snow Hill (410) 632-3495

Trustee Board Meetings: Held the second Tuesday of the month. Meetings begin at 9:30 a.m. There are no meetings in July and August. Call for the location of the next meeting.

Trustees (in alphabetical order):		City	
Jocelyn Briddell, Ed.D		Berlin	
Sandra Buchanan	VP	Stockton	
Kathryn Culbertson		Snow Hill	
Nancy Howard		Ocean City	
Vicki O'Mara		Ocean Pines	
Jeff Smith	President	Berlin	
Pat Tomasovic		Pocomoke	